
CAPITAL REGION 
 Community Development District 

 
May 12, 2022 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Capital Region  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.mysouthwoodcdd.com 
 
May 6, 2022 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Capital Region Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Capital Region Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for 
Thursday, May 12, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the SouthWood Community Center, 4675 
Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32311.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Approval of Consent Agenda  
  A. Approval of the Minutes of the April 14, 2022 Meeting  
 
  B. Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending March 31, 2022  
 
  C. Allocation of Assessment Receipts 
 
  D.   Check Register   
 
 IV. Discussion of Scheduling Joint Meeting Between CDD Board and HOA 

Board 
 
 V. Consideration of Resolution 2022-04, Approving the Proposed Budgets for 

Fiscal Year 2022/2023; Declaring Special Assessment to Fund the Proposed 
Budgets and Setting Public Hearings  

 
 VI. Review of Capital Reserve Study 
 
  VII. Staff Reports   
  A. Attorney  
  



  B. Dantin Consulting  
 
  C. Property Management  
    1. All Pro Reports 
 
    2. Operations Memorandum  
 
    3. Variance Report 
 
    4. Request for Access for Pool Construction 
 
   D. Manager   
   
 VIII. Supervisors Requests  
 
 IX. Audience Comments 
 
 X. Next Scheduled Meeting – June 9, 2022 @ 6:30 p.m.  
 
 XI. Adjournment  
 
 
I look forward to seeing you at the meeting.  If you have any questions, please feel free to 
call. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
James Oliver 
James Oliver 
District Manager 
 
Community Interest: 
 A. Roadways – Supervisor Rojas 
 B. Landscaping Conservation Areas –Supervisor Rojas 
 C. Parks and Recreation/Bike Paths/Trail System – Supervisor Kelley 
 D. Budget / Bond Refinancing – Supervisor deNagy 
 E. HOA Coordination – Vice Chair Johnston 
 F. City/County Coordination – Chairman Wiggins 
 G. Community Liaison – Supervisor Kelley 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Capital Region Community 

Development District was held Thursday, April 14, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the Southwood 

Community Center, 4675 Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Andrew Wiggins Chairman 
 April Johnston Vice Chairperson 
 Brian Kelley Supervisor 
 Corbin deNagy Supervisor 
 Kyle Rojas Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 James Oliver District Manager 
 Sarah Sandy District Counsel by telephone 
 Robert Berlin Operations Manager – GMS 
 Wendy Brown Soccer Shots 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the April 14, 2022 meeting.  An audio 

copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Wiggins called the meeting to order and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 A resident stated I would like Robert to talk about SWMF FL catfish pond. 

 Ms. Brown, director for the Tallahassee Region for Soccer Shots stated we have over 100 

kids registered and want to bring a park program into Southwood to serve your residents and 

want permission to be able to do that. 

 Mr. Berlin stated since we already have somebody out here we know the procedure and I 

will let her know what we need.  They are trying to hold this for Southwood residents only and 

we see if there was some support.   



April 14, 2022 Capital Region CDD 

2 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Johnston seconded by Mr. Kelley with all in 
favor the soccer shots program was approved and Mr. Berlin was 
directed to work with Ms. Brown on implementation of the 
program. 

 

 A resident asked if a government entity has the authority to do something but chooses not 

to do it, is the entity liable or negligent? 

 Ms. Sandy stated public comment period is for the board to receive comments from the 

public but it is not a question and answer discussion.  The board can receive your comments at 

this time and address it at a later time if they choose to do so, however they are not required to 

answer questions at this time.   

 A resident stated the next question is about Chapter 190.012, Florida Statutes give the 

district authorization to do improvements related to roads and improvements to existing public 

roads.  The question is working on parking in Unit 17 is it within the rules? 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 
 A. Approval of the Minutes of the February 10, 2022 Meeting 
 B. Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2022 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending February 28, 2022 
 C. Allocation of Assessments 

 D. Check Register  

 

On MOTION by Mr. deNagy seconded by Mr. Kelley with all in 
favor the consent agenda items were approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Agreement with Leon 
County Tax Collector 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kelley seconded by Mr. deNagy with all in 
favor the agreement with the Leon County Tax Collector was 
approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Renewal of Property Access 
Agreement with Gate Petroleum Company 

 



April 14, 2022 Capital Region CDD 

3 

On MOTION by Mr. Kelley seconded by Ms. Johnston with all in 
favor the property access agreement with Gate Petroleum Company 
was renewed for one-year effective May 15, 2022 subject to 
revising the groundwater monitoring well numbers to DW-7 and 
MW-12. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 
Process 

 Mr. Oliver stated we are required to approve a proposed budget by June 15th of each year 

then we set a public hearing no sooner than 60-days after that and we propose that we have our 

public hearing for adoption of the budget on August 11, 2022.  We will bring a preliminary 

budget to your May meeting so we can have a discussion about the budget and refine it based on 

your comments then bring a more solid proposed budget to your June meeting.  You can refine 

that budget over the summer and present the budget at your August 11th meeting.  Because of 

inflation and other pressures in the economy right now we are seeing increases in the contracts 

with landscape maintenance companies.  You do have a contract right now with All Pro and 

there is a marginal increase that was negotiated in years past, however I don’t know what they 

may determine.  Also, Robert will work with it to determine what additional parcels may be 

coming on.  The other driving factor for any increase in budget will be your capital reserve 

contribution.  You are still using carry forward surplus to subsidize your budget and I think you 

want to stay on track to continue to reduce that subsidy so that at some point you are not having 

to eat into rainy day fund.   

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Rojas seconded by Ms. Johnston with all in 
favor district counsel was authorized to move forward with research 
on the Amendment 12 lobby ban as it relates to the Chairman. 

 

 B. Dantin Consulting  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. Property Management Report 



April 14, 2022 Capital Region CDD 

4 

 1. All Pro Reports 

 A copy of the All Pro reports was included in the agenda package. 

 

 2. Operations Memorandum 

 A copy of the operations memorandum was included in the agenda package. 

 

 3. Variance Report 

 A copy of the variance report was included in the agenda package. 

 

 D. Manager   

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Other items discussed, installation of cross walk and removal of pines and invasive trees. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Kudos to Robert on condition of the catfish pond, fitness course equipment, tree on four 

Oaks near town center losing bark being monitored.   

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – May 12, 2022 at 
6:30 p.m. at the Southwood Community 
Center 

 Mr. Wiggins stated our next scheduled meeting will be May 12, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. in the 

same location. 

 

 The meeting adjourned at 7:20 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



March 31, 2022

May 12, 2022

Capital Region
Community Development District
Unaudited Financial Statements

Meeting Date



Table of Contents

I.

II.

III.

Financial Statements -  March 31, 2022

Check Register -  4/1 - 4/30/22

Allocation of Assessment 



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEET

Total
  Debt Non-Major Governmental
 General Service Fund Funds

ASSETS:  

CASH $172,097 --- --- $172,097
Capital Reserve --- --- $74,960 $74,960
Due From General Fund - SRS 2018A2 --- $29 --- $29

INVESTMENTS:
State Board of Administration $1,192,655 --- --- $1,192,655

Series 2013
Reserve --- $430,563 --- $430,563
Revenue --- $971,122 --- $971,122
Series 2018A1
Reserve --- $650,464 --- $650,464
Revenue --- $1,033,593 --- $1,033,593
Prepayment --- $734 --- $734
Series 2018A2
Reserve --- $135,070 --- $135,070
Revenue --- $260,824 --- $260,824
Prepayment --- $2,057 --- $2,057
Series 2021
Interest --- $1 --- $1
Revenue --- $319,218 --- $319,218
Prepaid Expenses $90,739 --- --- $90,739

TOTAL ASSETS $1,455,491 $3,803,674 $74,960 $5,334,125

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable $4,199 --- --- $4,199
Due to Debt Service - SRS 2018A2 $29 --- --- $29

TOTAL LIABILITIES $4,228 $0 $0 $4,228

FUND BALANCES:

     UNASSIGNED FOR GENERAL FUND $1,451,263 --- --- $1,451,263
     ASSIGNED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS --- --- $74,960 $74,960
     RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE --- $3,803,674 --- $3,803,674

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE $1,455,491 $3,803,674 $74,960 $5,334,125

March 31, 2022

Page 1



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/22 THRU 03/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

 

Special Assessment-On Roll $1,394,014 $1,394,014 $1,444,170 $50,156

Special Assessment-Direct - St Joe $441,845 $190,748 $190,748 $0

Interest Income/Miscellaneous $8,000 $4,000 $662 ($3,338)

    

TOTAL REVENUES $1,843,859 $1,588,762 $1,635,580 $46,818

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
 

Supervisors Fees $12,000 $6,000 $3,000 $3,000

FICA Expense $918 $459 $230 $230

Engineering Fees $25,000 $12,500 $3,905 $8,595

Arbitrage Rebate $1,200 $600 $600 $0

Dissemination Agent $7,300 $3,650 $3,750 ($100)

Attorney Fees $57,000 $28,500 $8,865 $19,635

Annual Audit $3,710 $0  $0 $0

Annual Report $500 $0 $0 $0

Trustee Fees $15,520 $4,148 $4,148 $0

Assessment Roll Services $11,500 $11,500 $11,500 $0

Management Fees $48,620 $24,310 $24,310 $0

Information Technology $2,800 $1,400 $1,400 $0

Website Administration $0 $0 $200 ($200)

Records Storage $150 $75 $0 $75

Travel & Per Diem $2,000 $1,000 $0 $1,000

Telephone $300 $150 $127 $23

Postage $1,000 $500 $406 $94

Printing & Binding $2,000 $1,000 $412 $588

General Liability Insurance $19,730 $19,730 $18,597 $1,133

Legal Advertising $3,500 $1,750 $775 $975

Other Current Charges $1,600 $800 $571 $229

Office Supplies $200 $100 $60 $40

Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

Capital Outlay $250 $125 $0 $125

TOTAL ADIMINISTRATIVE $216,973 $118,472 $83,031 $35,441

FIELD:
Management Fees $132,300 $66,150 $66,150 $0

Security $7,000 $7,000 $5,856 $1,144

Communications $6,000 $3,000 $3,000 $0

Utilities $45,000 $22,500 $20,535 $1,965

Landscape Maintenance - Contract $1,030,628 $515,677 $515,677 $0

Landscape Maint - New Units/Street Trees $5,000 $2,500 $1,020 $1,480

Pond Maintenance - Contract $5,000 $2,500 $2,130 $370

Pond Repairs - Current Units $37,500 $18,750 $38,860 ($20,110)

For the Period Ended March 31, 2022

Page 2



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/22 THRU 03/31/22 VARIANCE

For the Period Ended March 31, 2022

EXPENDITURES:

FIELD: (continued)

SWMF Operating Permit Fees $918 $918 $1,377 ($459)

Irrigation Maintenance - Contract $55,488 $26,885 $26,885 $0

Irrigation Maintenance - New Units $0 $0 $10 ($10)

Irrigation Repairs - Current Units $45,000 $22,500 $33,575 ($11,075)

Preserve Maintenance $37,500 $18,750 $13,835 $4,915

Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance $6,500 $3,250 $0 $3,250

Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup $38,000 $19,000 $13,851 $5,149

Alleyway Maintenance $5,000 $2,500 $1,290 $1,210

Miscellaneous Maintenance $7,500 $3,750 $2,509 $1,241

Special Events $5,000 $2,500 $0 $2,500

Other-Contingency $5,000 $2,500 $175 $2,325

Capital Expenditures $9,000 $4,500 $4,663 ($163)

Reserve for Capital - R&R $135,552 $135,552 $89,000 $46,552

Common Area Maintenance $8,000 $4,000 $0 $4,000

TOTAL FIELD $1,626,886 $884,682 $840,397 $44,285

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,843,859 $1,003,154 $923,428 $79,726

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES $0 $585,608 $712,152 $126,544

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $585,608 $712,152 $126,544

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $739,111

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $1,451,263

Page 3



ADOPTED Year to
Description BUDGET October November December January February March April May June July August September Date

REVENUES:
Special Assessment-On Roll $1,394,014 $0 $304,229 $953,944 $75,586 $96,964 $13,448 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,444,170
Special Assessment-Direct - St Joe $441,845 $51,973 $27,718 $27,718 $0 $55,621 $27,718 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $190,748
Interest Income/Miscellaneous $8,000 $49 $33 $38 $105 $141 $296 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $662

          TOTAL  REVENUES $1,843,859 $52,022 $331,979 $981,699 $75,691 $152,726 $41,462 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,635,580
   

EXPENDITURES:  
Administrative:

Supervisors Fees $12,000 $800 $600 $0 $1,000 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,000

FICA Expense $918 $61 $46 $0 $77 $46 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $230

Engineering Fees $25,000 $875 $307 $875 $0 $1,848 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,905

Arbitrage Rebate $1,200 $0 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600

Dissemination Agent $7,300 $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,750

Attorney Fees $57,000 $2,141 $660 $1,589 $2,604 $1,872 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,865

Annual Audit $3,710 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Annual Report $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Trustee Fees $15,520 $0 $0 $4,148 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,148

Assessment Roll Services $11,500 $11,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,500

Management Fees $48,620 $4,052 $4,052 $4,052 $4,052 $4,052 $4,052 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,310

Information Technology $2,800 $233 $233 $233 $233 $233 $233 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,400

Website Administration $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200

Records Storage $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Travel & Per Diem $2,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Telephone $300 $2 $0 $44 $38 $21 $23 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $127

Postage $1,000 $64 $29 $5 $140 $165 $2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $406

Printing & Binding $2,000 $42 $104 $91 $1 $83 $92 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $412

General Liability Insurance $19,730 $18,597 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,597

Legal Advertising $3,500 $101 $252 $0 $113 $309 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $775

Other Current Charges $1,600 $198 $101 $67 $0 $84 $120 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $571

Office Supplies $200 $0 $10 $18 $0 $13 $19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60

Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Capital Outlay $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Total Administrative $216,973 $39,466 $7,619 $11,748 $8,882 $10,051 $5,265 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $83,031

CAPITAL REGION CDD
GENERAL FUND

FY 2022

Page 4



ADOPTED Year to
Description BUDGET October November December January February March April May June July August September Date

CAPITAL REGION CDD
GENERAL FUND

FY 2022

Maintenance:

Management Fees $132,300 $11,025 $11,025 $11,025 $11,025 $11,025 $11,025 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $66,150

Security $7,000 $5,606 $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,856

Communications $6,000 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,000

Utilities $45,000 $2,528 $7,697 $2,674 $2,134 $1,998 $3,503 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,535

Landscape Maintenance - Contract $1,030,628 $85,946 $85,946 $85,946 $85,946 $85,946 $85,946 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $515,677

Landscape Maint - New Units/Street Tree $5,000 $0 $55 $172 $172 $310 $310 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,020

Pond Maintenance - Contract $5,000 $0 $0 $1,065 $0 $0 $1,065 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,130

Pond Repairs - Current Units $37,500 $0 $11,254 -$6,135 $33,742 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $38,860

SWMF Operating Permit Fees $918 $0 $0 $918 $459 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,377

Irrigation Maintenance - Contract $55,488 $4,481 $4,481 $4,481 $4,481 $4,481 $4,481 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $26,885

Irrigation Maintenance - New Units $0 $0 $0 $2 $2 $2 $2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10

Irrigation Repairs - Current Units $45,000 $7,654 $14,236 $971 $5,766 $700 $4,248 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $33,575

Preserve Maintenance $37,500 $2,650 $2,454 $1,553 $343 $629 $6,207 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,835

Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance $6,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup $38,000 $0 $9,709 $1,226 $368 $269 $2,280 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,851

Alleyway Maintenance $5,000 $1,140 $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,290

Miscellaneous Maintenance $7,500 $0 $1,425 $241 $844 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,509

Special Events $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Other-Contingency $5,000 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Capital Expenditures $9,000 $0 $0 $1,344 $3,319 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,663

Reserve for Capital - R&R $135,552 $89,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $89,000

Common Area Maintenance $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Maintenance $1,626,886 $210,706 $149,181 $105,983 $149,100 $105,859 $119,568 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $840,397

Total Recreatin Facility $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $1,843,859 $250,172 $156,800 $117,731 $157,982 $115,910 $124,833 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $923,428

Interfund Tranfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $0 ($198,150) $175,180 $863,969 ($82,291) $36,816 ($83,371) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $712,152

Page 5



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ended March 31, 2022

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/22 THRU 03/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Capital Reserve Contribution $135,552 $89,000 $89,000 $0
Miscellaneous Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0

    
          TOTAL REVENUES $135,552 $89,000 $89,000 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Reserve for Capital - R&R $0 $0 $15,584 ($15,584)
Other Charges $600 $300 $255 $45

          TOTAL  EXPENDITURES $600 $300 $15,839 ($15,539)

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $134,952 $88,700 73,161.03 ($15,539)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $134,952 $88,700 $73,161 ($15,539)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $101,290 $1,799

FUND BALANCE - Ending $236,243 $74,960

Page 6



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2013A

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ended March 31, 2022

6

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/22 THRU 03/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Residential $381,326 $381,326 $364,170 ($17,156)
Special Assessments - Commercial $480,847 $480,847 $461,571 ($19,276)
Interest Income $200 $100 $89 ($11)

    
TOTAL REVENUES $862,373 $862,273 $825,829 ($36,443)

EXPENDITURES:

Interest- 11/1 $195,343 $195,343 $195,469 ($126)
Principal - 11/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)
Interest - 5/1 $195,343 $0 $0 $0
Principal - 5/1 $480,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $870,685 $195,343 $200,469 ($5,126)

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES ($8,312) $666,930 $625,361 ($41,570)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($8,312) $666,930 $625,361 ($41,570)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $345,644 $776,324

FUND BALANCE - Ending $337,331 $1,401,685
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2018A1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ended March 31, 2022

6

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/22 THRU 03/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Residential $293,118 $293,118 $279,931 ($13,187)
Special Assessments - Commercial $153,684 $153,684 $147,536 ($6,148)
Special Assessments - Direct $859,292 $601,504 $601,504 $0
Interest Income $50 $25 $28 $3

    
TOTAL REVENUES $1,306,144 $1,048,331 $1,029,000 ($19,332)

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 $379,469 $379,469 $379,469 $0
Interest - 5/1 $379,469 $0 $0 $0
Principal - 5/1 $550,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,308,938 $379,469 $379,469 $0

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES ($2,794) $668,863 $649,531 ($19,332)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($2,794) $668,863 $649,531 ($19,332)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $384,020 $1,035,260

FUND BALANCE - Ending $381,226 $1,684,791
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2018A2

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ended March 31, 2022

6

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/22 THRU 03/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Commercial $281,879 $281,879 $260,847 ($21,033)
Interest Income $0 $0 $8 $8

    
TOTAL REVENUES $281,879 $281,879 $260,854 ($21,025)

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 $48,278 $48,278 $48,278 $0
Interest - 5/1 $48,278 $0 $0 $0
Principal - 5/1 $175,000 $0 $0 $0
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $271,556 $48,278 $48,278 $0

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $10,323 $233,601 $212,576 ($21,025)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $10,323 $233,601 $212,576 ($21,025)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $49,598 $185,403

FUND BALANCE - Ending $59,921 $397,979
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 9



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2021
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ended March 31, 2022
6

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/22 THRU 03/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments $318,938 $318,938 $311,568 ($7,369)
Interest Income $0 $0 $12 $12

    
TOTAL REVENUES $318,938 $318,938 $311,580 ($7,357)

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 $43,944 $43,944 $43,944 $0
Interest - 5/1 $35,000 $0 $0 $0
Principal - 5/1 $250,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $328,944 $43,944 $43,944 $0

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES ($10,007) $274,993 $267,636 ($7,357)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($10,007) $274,993 $267,636 ($7,357)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $56,131 $51,583

FUND BALANCE - Ending $46,124 $319,219
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



CAPITAL REGION CDD
ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS FISCAL YEAR 2022

ASSESSED TO # UNITS

SERIES 2008 / 
2018-1 

RESIDENTIAL

SERIES 2008  / 
2018-1 

COMMERCIAL

SERIES 2011A-1 / 
2021 

RESIDENTIAL

SERIES 2011A-2 
/ 2018-2 

COMMERCIAL
SERIES 2013 
RESIDENTIAL

SERIES 2013 
COMMERCIAL

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

FISCAL YEAR 
2022 O&M TOTAL ASSESSED

ST JOE COMPANY 1,692.00 -                   859,291.86      -                       -                       -                   -                      859,291.86        332,617.18        1,191,909.04            

LEON CO. TAX ROLL 3,662.58 293,118.35    153,683.54      318,937.68         274,147.35        381,324.91     480,803.85        1,902,015.68     1,503,241.82     3,405,257.50            

TOTAL NET ASSESSED 5,354.58 293,118.35    1,012,975.40   318,937.68         274,147.35        381,324.91     480,803.85        2,761,307.54    1,835,859.00    4,597,166.54            

RECEIVED BY DATE

SERIES 2008 / 
2018-1 

RESIDENTIAL

SERIES 2008  / 
2018-1 

COMMERCIAL

SERIES 2011A-1  
/ 2021 

RESIDENTIAL

SERIES 2011A-2 
/ 2018-2 

COMMERCIAL
SERIES 2013 
RESIDENTIAL

SERIES 2013 
COMMERCIAL

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

FISCAL YEAR 
2022 O&M

TOTAL COLLECTED 
NET

ST JOE COMPANY -                   609,909.06      -                       -                       -                   -                      609,909.06        224,880.42        834,789.48               
TOTAL DUE DIRECT INVOICE -                   249,382.80      -                       -                       -                   -                      249,382.80        107,736.76        357,119.56               

LEON CO DIST 1 11/9/2021 3,166.66         -                     2,793.76             -                       4,119.58         -                      10,080.00          8,052.27            18,132.27                 
LEON CO DIST 2 11/24/2021 51,073.47       29,172.96         73,896.61           60,303.90           66,442.74       91,268.52          372,158.20        296,176.25        668,334.45               
LEON CO DIST 3 12/16/2021 152,777.15    89,220.08         201,616.65         186,759.31        198,751.57     279,127.87        1,108,252.63     878,232.54        1,986,485.17            
LEON CO DIST 4 12/30/2021 21,678.88       3,341.54           19,052.74           13,754.76           28,202.59       10,454.12          96,484.63          75,711.24          172,195.87               
LEON CO DIST 5 1/11/2022 4,732.72         19,250.21         3,983.88             -                       6,156.91         60,224.90          94,348.62          75,586.14          169,934.76               
INTEREST 2/2/2022 25.57              15.44                33.01                   28.57                  33.26               48.31                  184.16                146.09                330.25                       
LEON CO DIST 6 2/14/2022 44,994.43       4,070.66           7,302.57             -                       58,534.37       12,735.19          127,637.22        96,818.12          224,455.34               
LEON CO DIST 7 3/14/2022 1,482.42         2,465.04           2,889.10             -                       1,928.51         7,711.94            16,477.01          13,447.78          29,924.79                 
LEON CO DIST 8 4/16/2022 4,753.25         4,007.47           5,226.30             3,481.63             6,183.62         12,537.51          36,189.78          28,773.72          64,963.50                 
INTEREST 5/2/2022 -                   -                     -                       -                       -                   -                      -                      17.09                  17.09                         

-                   -                     -                       -                       -                   -                      -                      -                      -                             
-                   -                     -                       -                       -                   -                      -                      -                      -                             
-                   -                     -                       -                       -                   -                      -                      -                      -                             
-                   -                     -                       -                       -                   -                      -                      -                      -                             

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 284,684.55    151,543.40      316,794.62         264,328.17        370,353.15     474,108.36        1,861,812.25    1,472,961.24    3,334,773.49            

TOTAL DUE TAX ROLL 8,433.80         2,140.14           2,143.06             9,819.18             10,971.76       6,695.49            40,203.43          30,280.58          70,484.01                 

PERCENT RECEIVED

SERIES 2008 / 
2018-1 

RESIDENTIAL

SERIES 2008  / 
2018-1 

COMMERCIAL
SERIES 2011A-1 

RESIDENTIAL

SERIES 2011A-2 
/ 2018-2 

COMMERCIAL
SERIES 2013 
RESIDENTIAL

SERIES 2013 
COMMERCIAL

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

FISCAL YEAR 
2022 O&M TOTAL

% RECEIVED DIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 70.98% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 70.98% 67.61% 70.04%
% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 97.12% 98.61% 99.33% 96.42% 97.12% 98.61% 97.89% 97.99% 97.93%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Capital Region
Community Development District

Check Register Summary

General Fund

Check Date Check #'s Total Amount

General Fund

4/6/2022 2915-2917 $17,166.96

4/7/2022 2918-2919 $197.51

4/20/2022 2920-2922 $94,596.35

4/22/2022 2923-2926 $36,218.35

4/29/2022 2927-2929 $8,886.04

Capital Project Fund

n/a

Total $157,065.21

* FedEx invoices will be provided upon request

4/1 - 4/30/22



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/02/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2022 - 04/30/2022 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/06/22 00024 2/14/22 193865   202202 320-57200-47000                                     *              600.00
UNIT 26 CUT DWN 3 TREES

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                                  600.00 002915
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/06/22 00061 4/01/22 472      202204 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,051.67

APR 22 MGMT FEES
4/01/22 472      202204 310-51300-35110                                     *              100.00

APR 22 WEBSITE ADMIN
4/01/22 472      202204 310-51300-35100                                     *              233.33

APR 22 IT
4/01/22 472      202204 310-51300-31300                                     *              625.00

APR 22 DISSEMINATION SVC
4/01/22 472      202204 310-51300-42000                                     *               18.01

APR 22 POSTAGE
4/01/22 472      202204 310-51300-41000                                     *               13.95

APR 22 TELEPHONE
4/01/22 473      202204 320-57200-34000                                     *           11,025.00

APR 22 FACILITY MGMT
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               16,066.96 002916

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/06/22 00325 4/04/22 747      202204 310-51300-35110                                     *              500.00

WEBSITE MIGRATION
REALIGN WEB DESIGN                                                500.00 002917

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/07/22 00326 3/30/22 31830026 202203 320-57200-43000                                     *              197.51

SERVICE FROM 2/25-3/28/22
3/30/22 31830026 202203 320-57200-43000                                     V              197.51-

SERVICE FROM 2/25-3/28/22
CITY OF TALLAHASSEE                                                  .00 002918

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/07/22 00326 3/30/22 31830026 202203 320-57200-43000                                     *              197.51

SERVICE FROM 2/25-3/28/22
CITY OF TALLAHASSEE                                               197.51 002919

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/20/22 00024 3/29/22 193954   202203 320-57200-46490                                     *              180.00

STUMP GRNDING/RMVAL DEBRI
3/29/22 193955   202203 320-57200-46450                                     *              102.14

CTRL5 UNIT 3 IRR REPAIR
4/04/22 194005   202204 320-57200-46450                                     *              121.48

CTRL10 UNIT 29 IRR REPAIR
4/05/22 194007   202204 320-57200-46450                                     *              144.76

CTRL 15 IRR/VALVE REPAIR
4/12/22 194011   202204 320-57200-46450                                     *              347.55

CTRL 25 UNIT 27 IRR MAINT
4/12/22 194012   202204 320-57200-46450                                     *              404.17

CTRL #5 UNIT 3 IRR MAINT

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/02/22          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2022 - 04/30/2022 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

4/12/22 194013   202204 320-57200-46450                                     *              999.50
CTRL 26 UNIT 27 IRR MAINT

4/12/22 194014   202204 320-57200-47000                                     *              450.00
SERV @ BUTTERFLY GARDEN

4/14/22 194017   202205 320-57200-46200                                     *           85,946.14
LANDSCAPE CONTRACT UNITS

4/14/22 194017   202205 320-57200-46225                                     *              309.96
LANDSCAPE NEW UNITS

4/14/22 194017   202205 320-57200-46400                                     *            4,480.76
IRR MAINT CONTRACT UNITS

4/14/22 194017   202205 320-57200-46425                                     *                2.45
IRR MAINT NEW UNITS

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                               93,488.91 002920
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/20/22 00004 4/05/22 77145995 202204 310-51300-42000                                     *               42.44

SERVICES THRU 04/05/22
FEDEX                                                              42.44 002921

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/20/22 00267 4/06/22 04062022 202202 320-57200-46500                                     *            1,065.00

SERVICE ON 2/18/2022
MCGLYNN LABS INC.                                               1,065.00 002922

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/22/22 00106 4/22/22 04222022 202204 300-20700-10800                                     *            8,760.72

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018A1                              8,760.72 002923

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/22/22 00130 4/22/22 04222022 202204 300-20700-11000                                     *            3,510.20

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018A2                              3,510.20 002924

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/22/22 00148 4/22/22 04222022 202204 300-20700-10900                                     *           18,721.13

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGIONS CDD - SERIES 2013                              18,721.13 002925

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/22/22 00300 4/22/22 04222022 202204 300-20700-10000                                     *            5,226.30

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2021                                5,226.30 002926

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/29/22 00024 4/19/22 194019   202204 320-57200-46450                                     *              556.93

CTRL8 UNIT25 IRR REPAIR
4/19/22 194020   202204 320-57200-46450                                     *              890.53

CTRL6 UNIT CP IRR REPAIR
4/19/22 194021   202204 320-57200-46450                                     *              847.71

CTRL24 UNIT #2 IRR REPAIR
4/19/22 194022   202204 320-57200-46450                                     *              172.23

CTRL11 UNIT#4 IRR REPAIR

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/02/22          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2022 - 04/30/2022 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

4/19/22 194023   202204 320-57200-46450                                     *               86.35
CTRL 27 UNIT#2 IRR REPAIR

4/25/22 194027   202204 320-57200-46450                                     *              427.91
CTRL4 UNIT 1 IRR REPAIR

4/26/22 194030   202204 320-57200-46425                                     *            1,050.00
PHASE 1&2 ROUT MAINT

4/26/22 194031   202204 320-57200-47000                                     *            1,082.20
ADD PLANTS IN BUTTERFLY G

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                                5,113.86 002927
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/29/22 00029 3/31/22 MARCH 20 202203 320-57200-43000                                     *            3,305.68

ELECTRIC 2/25-3/28/22
CITY OF TALLAHASSEE - AUTO PAY                                  3,305.68 002928

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/29/22 00324 3/01/22 17123-1  202204 310-51300-31500                                     *              466.50

MAR 22 GEN COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    466.50 002929

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                157,065.21

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              157,065.21

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   













c?i"v d T@u@h@ss@@ e
LLJ

Your Ovvn Uiitities" a
CC

Customer Name: Capital Region Comm Dev!op Dist
% 6
C>

Account Number: 3183002658 8
Billing Date: March 30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

NamedBestUtility in the Nation, the City ofTallahassee is Account Summaryas of March30, 2022
committedto helpingcustomerssave energy andwater Previous Balance 0.00
throughsustainablepracticesande/le/'gy-euicient CurrentCharges 197.51
impro}'e/nents.Learnmore at Ta/gov.com/YOU, Adjustments 0.00

Total Amount Due $ 197.51

ServiceAddress: 3001 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

© Water - ReuseService Service From 2/25/2022 - 3/28/2022
Water Reuse Service

. . . Water Charge - 1,308 cgal at $0.151 197.51Hlstor[ca|Consumption .

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Total Water Reuse Service 197.51

Mar-22 1308 oct-21 2848 jun-21 7913 Subtotal $ 197.51
Feb-22 0 Sep-21 1908 May-21 1293
jan-22 83 Aug-21 1764 Apr-21 1023
Dec-21 0 jul-21 722 Mar-21 1425
Nov-21 476

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading - Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

WRA20051 3/28/22 127009 N 2/24/22 125701 N 1308 1.00 1308 CGAL

Service Address Total:3001 Schoo/HouseRq: Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise Id #: 1677093318 197.51

,

"'" , .4.

' ' ' 7

"t Zd 'A"2 'i" I) C'"O:7 i
"", I)' )) I I')))

, >,
:<

Detachthis portion and returnwith your payment.

CiTV ©V T@u@hGss@@ Account Past Due CurrentCharges Total Amount
Number Pay Now Due 4/19/2022 Due

Your Dun UH1M§es""
3183002658 $0.00 $197.51 $ 197.51

Capital Region Comm Devlop Dist
ClO GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee

435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 3183002658 0 03302022 0000000000 0000019751 0000019751 3183002658 .



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment

. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a information from youre-r Online account management application.
week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to

. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer viewand pay your utility bill.
Operations at 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD), credlt/debit card (fee applies).
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays, . e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices,

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE · DigiTally Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & WeekendsPricing: A utility rate program that offers cheaper or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and

, . , . . Android devices,ejejtric rates during nights, weekends and holidays. "

. Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACt-i withdrawal
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in yourmonthly utility bilL (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

' k Payment Assistance: Forthoseexperiencing economic or other hardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via textusing the stored payment

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may information from your e+ Online account management application. Standardprovide assistance.
, , messaging rates apply.

. Medical Alert Status: If critical [ifesupport equipment is used in yourhome,
. Mai!: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with theplease report yourcircumstances to Utility Customer Operations at . . . P .

850.891.4968. bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided Of mail to
. . . . Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., TallahasseeFL 32301.

a Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers
, In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -who wish to have theirhomes evaluated for energy and water efficiency. Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at

R Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customers with a wayto 435 N. Macomb St,purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money.
, Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility paymentsRebates are available to anyelectric customerwho purchases a quahfied with no transaction fee. Visit Taiaov.com/VOljor contact Utility Cn.dnmer

~appliance.
,

Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations.

UTILITY BILLINGDUE DATES Visit Talgov,com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 formore information,

. Ali utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.

. On ail past due nonresidential bills, a penaltyon late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balance will be assessed. . Moving to AnotherAddressor Closing YourAccount: Transferor

m Aftera bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service stop yourutility service online at Talgov,com/YOU, contact Utility
order will be issued to dkconnectservices. If a disconnect order is issued, cummerOperations &t 850.891.4968, lax a request to 850.891.0901 or
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored. mail your request to Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing AddressChange: Residential customers may note the

C0t f T ll h mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)
i y o a a assee and include it with payment.

Commercial and Property Management customers are required to

Your O w n Utilities"' submita mailing address change in writing on company letterhead
- and signed by an authorized party.

·\,1
.

;,:iihi;'

· a

. , ,



Tiziana Cessna

From: Lina F. Hernandez < lihernandez@vestapropertyservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 4:32 PM

To: TizianaCessna

subject: re: Easter Egg Hunt - Art Z Faces

Hi Tiziana,
I asked Rebeccato verifyaboutcheck once again, but she didn't get it. Could you please reissuea check and send to the
amenityoffice:WynnfieidLakes

12319 WynnfieldLakes Dr

Jacksonville,FL 32246

I need to make sure
1 have it for Saturday, will that work?

Thank you!!

Lina Hernandez
General Manager

UVCsla"-)
Wynnfield Lakes
12319 \Nynnfield Lakes Drive
jacksonville,FL 32246
P: 904-565-9385
mM\i\/.VestaProRedyServices.com
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, and any attachments to it, is intended only for the use of the individual/entityaddressedherein and may contain

informationthat is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosureunder applicable law. Be advisedthat any dissemination,distribution,or copyingof
this information(including any attachments) is strictlyprohibited (withoutpriorconsent). If you havereceivedthis e-mail in error, pleaseimmediately

return it to the sender and delete it fromyour system,

From: Tiziana Cessna <TCessna@gmssf.com>
Sent: Tuesday,April 12, 2022 3:29 PM

To: Lina F. Hernandez <1ihernandez@vestapropertyservices.com>

subject: RE: Easter Egg Hunt - Art Z Faces

We can reissue tomorrow. Address is correct?

TizianaCessna
GMS-SF,LLC
5385 NNobHillRoad
Sunrise,FL 33351
(954) 721-8681X 218
(954) 721-9202
tcessna(a)gmssFcom

^ 1



Art-Z-Faces, Inc
Painting the VVorld, One Face at a Time!

1760Shadowood Lane Suite402 ' Jacksonville· FL · 32207' artzfacesjax@gmail.com
' * , , ,

'
. Tel: (904)607-1197' http://www,Art-Z-Faces.com

' +

Invoice for Services

1nvo!ceDate: March7, 2022 InvoiceNo.: 3289

Client: EventInfo & Venue:
WynnfteldLakesCOD Apr 16, 2022-Saturday,10:00am to 12:00pm
Lina Hernandez 12337WynnfieldLakes Dr
12337WynnfieldLakesDr jacksonville, FL, 32246
jacksonville, FL, 32246 (904) 885-8832
Tel:(904) 885-8832
Email: Lihernandez@vestapt'oµertyservlces,com

Services:

Item Qty/Hours Rate Subtotal

CharacterAppearance
,

2.00 $175.00 $350,00

EasterBunny

Master Face Painter 2,® $150.00 $300.00

Master BalloonTwister 2,00 $150.00 $300,00

BalanceDue byApt16, 2022

· PaymentDue: Apr 16, 2022.
· Amount Due: $950.00.
· PaymentOptions:DirectDeposit.

If you have any questions or need any additional information,pleasecontact us at (904) 607-1197or artzfacesjax@gmall,com,

Thank you tor letting us entertainyou!

ID: 3289



Tiziana Cessna

From: Lina F. Hernandez<1ihernandez@vestapropertyservices.com>

Sent: Monday,March 14, 2022 2:16 PM

To: Tiziana Cessna

Subject: Easter Egg Hunt - Art Z Faces

Attachments: 041620221 LinaHernandezArtZFaces.PDF;AZF2022W9,PDF

Hi Tiziana,

Could you please paythis, it was already approved.Will send you the COl as soon as I get it.

Thankyou!!

Lina Hernandez
GeneralManager

di ' esta=%
F

\NynnfieldLakes
12319 WynnfieldLakes Drive
Jacksonville,FL 32246
P: 904-565-9385
wm.VestaPt'opertySewices.com,
CONFIDENT1AUTYNOTICE: This email,and anyattachmentsto it, is intendedonly for the use of the individual/entity addressedhereinand may contain
information thatis privileged,confidential,andexemptfrom disclosureunderapplicablelaw, Be advisedthatanydisseminatlon,distrlbuticm,or copyingof
this information(Includingany attachments)is strictly prohibited |withoutprior consent).If you have receivedthis e-mail in error, please immediately

return it to the senderanddeleteit from your system,

1

.



.,A3> Ailfro Laud Care of INVOICEALL~
T' llahassee,hie.

LA%&¢ANE
PA) Box 38355

, Date i invoiceT"jTallahassee,FI.,

mmmm 32315-8355 3/29/2()22 193954

Bill To

CRCDD
Attn:RobertBerlin
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130
Tallahassee,FI., 323ll

P,0, No, Terms Project

Net 3(") AdditionalCcmtractedVi/cwk

Quantity De$cription Rate Amount

Stump GrindingofOneTree Stump andremoval of'debris on Biltmcwe Ave,

I GrindingatOne Stump& Debris Removal 4CARo 180.00 IBOA)U

<12*m' #
~m'

l)ate ofService: 3-22-2022

% 4 (g ZFyzm"

Thank You ForYourBusiness! Pleasernake checksµayable to the above itddresis· Total $180.00
Office: ("850) 656JR08 ext. 408 Fxx: (850) 656-5534

$35 N¢ tar all returned chccks

A finance charge of2% per month may be assessedoh at! 90 day past du$ balances
,

Il7 the c\t¢t1t (g[ non-payments.collectionfeesandl or reasonableattorney feeswill be churged tc9 thc customer.



aE> Ail-ProLaMi Care at' INVOICEALL mo Tallahassee, Inc.

LA%@€%RE
P.O Box 38355 Date invoice#Tallahassee,Ft,

32315-8355 3/29/2022 193955

Bill To
' '

""RCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: Robert Berlin
3 196 MerchantsRem'. Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL, 323 i .1

P,0, No. Terms project

Net 30 Controller5, Unit 3

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Controller/1.5
- Unit #3 - IrrigationRepair - ReplaceSprayHeads& Nozzles XCAtitj

3 4" :qP-UP Sprayhetid iiU ,

9,88f 29.64
" ' ?,5(! 7,503 No'.,zk " -

I krigationT¢chni¢ian [.,abc)rRateper hour A (p ?€»Lm 65,0() 65,00

Date otService:3-2 1-202,2

DamageSource:Nonna!\Vare

1

{

Thank You ForYauvBusiness! Pleasemake chej'rrP&y:zbie to the above address· Tota{ $11)2.14
Office: (850) 656-0208ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-Ll34

$35 fee fi)r ail retnmed dwcks

A firumce charge {)n% pttt mmh my be assessedon all 91) day pm due balances

In the event of1LEm-piiyrnekits,collectionfees audl {"}r rmsenable attorney ICes will be chargedto the customer.



AS> All-Pro Laud Care €j[ INVOICEALL~
Tallahassee, Bue.

P () Box 38355
L®M@¢ARE T:!|ahass:e,

FL
Date

_

Invoice#

32315-8355 4/4/2022 19400S

,
Bill To

CRCDDclo GMS, LLC
Attn: Robert .Berlin
31 96 MerchantsRow, Suite 130
Tallahassee,FL 323I i

t

P.O. Na Term project

Net' 3(1 ControllerIQ. Unit 29. 3(1,
,..

mT

Quantity Description Rate Amount

'"ontroll,er#1 0 - Unit #29 - h'ijt'ationRepair - RepairValve 4 So
1 2" Hunter Valv¢1)iaphragm 23.98 23.98

. .
%

1.5 IrrigationTechnician Labur Rate per hour W" (iS ()0 97.50

1t4("'"
Date ofService: 3-294022
DamageSource:Normal VVat'e

, ,,,,

I

Thank You Far YourBusiness!Pleasemake cheekspayable to the xbove address· Totd $121,48
Office: (BSD) 656-0208 ext. 408 Fax: (8SU) 656-5534

US fCc f"or iill returned cheeks

A iinnnce chiugc of2% per niunth may be assc.m:d on till % d{Eypastdue balances

In the event of tion-paynients, coliecticm fies andl or reasonableattorney teeswill be eharµd te the ¢\ige)mer.



,AS> All-ProLand Careof YNVOXCE
ALL~

Tallahassee,kc.
P.O Box38355 " "

.

&A%WCARW .
Date Invoice#

kllahassce,Ft,
32315-$355 4/5/2022 194007

Bill To

CRCDDclo GMS, LLC
Attn: RobertBerlin
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130
Tallahassee,FI,, 3231 1

P,0, No, Terms project

Net 3(1 Contt'diet 15, Unit Orange
,..

Quantity Descripticm Rate Amount

Controlfer #!5 - Orange - IrrigationRepair - ValveRepair
M4<SD

i 2" Hnnter ValveDiaphragm " 23.9& 23.98

i 2" Hunter Solenoid

\ , C > A " !2,98 12.%
2 DB'R/Y - 6 Splice Kii Vir" "oijntctor 5,15 10.30

1.5 krigtitiw Technician Labor Rate per hour 4 7 ?e2Z~ 65,00 ')7.50

.Date ot"Sen'iee: 4-!-2()22
DainaµeSource:Normal \'Vare'

Thmik You For Youf Bu&iRes$! Piesise tnake cheeksmy&hkto the above address.
Office: (850) 6%-0208ext, 408 Fstx: (850) 656-5534 Total $144,76

$35 fCe hr ail returned checks

A f"tnaiicG chatge Citi' 2% p¢f numth may be a3$essed or all 90 day past due balances

In the event.c)fnon"paymems, collectinnfeesmd/ or t'eitsonabk n.ttorneyECes will bc ch:ujtedtn the customer.



^S> aiT Land Ca; of INVOICEALL PRO Ti Uahasse.e,hi ',
P.(.) Box : " 355 ""'"""""" ,LRNBCARE Ta|lahass::,

FI
Date

_
1,nvo,t,c,e #

.. ;¥zAry w ' . '" .a

'. '
· ??3\5 8355b

" - - " " , 4/1 2/2022 194011

"unT mm+—wmmj
("RCDDclo GMS+LLC
Attn: Robert Berlin
3 1.96 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

Tallahassee.FI'. 32311

P,0. No, Terms project

Net 30 Conti:olkr 2,5, [Jnit 27

~

—Quantity Description Rate Amount

Controller#25 Unii #27 - IrrigationRepair - Back FlowMainlineRepair
¢Y ggd <> ,,,m'

i 2" SCH 4() Coupling
, g r' {" (""'"""")' 2A)5 2.()5

1 2" GasketedRepait'Coupling Sk" ""$& " ", %, i 3t).51) 3() 50
.,.%.7y?K m,

, ·. . 'c=,r,,mh** 5¥ M'F-'""

?

3 IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper huui
g'

}¶LBL'Q 65.00 195,00
3 IrrigationHelper jAbot'Rateper haur

,$':1 ) (4tln£':"'"""N.- 40,00 I2(L(IO

Date of'Service: 4-4-20'22
DamageSource:Normal \Vare

i

2

ThamkYou For Your Business! Pleasemake eheckspayable to the above address.
6

4 -- Totai $.>47.55
Office: (850) 656-0208ext. 408 Fax: (850) 6. 6-»34

' "'" " " "" "'

$35 tCe forall returned checks

A finance'charged'2%pet" month may be assesuxjon all 90 day pastduc hdmces

"in the eventd ticn-payments, cd)ectionfees andl (v reitsonabkattorno' tCes will be chargedttj the customer.



AE> aT Laud Careot INVOICEALL~
" aHahassee, hie,

P,0 Box 38355
Date lnvaice#LA%@¢AWE Tallahassee,FL = ,,m=E=U 32315-8355 4/12/2022 194012

Bill To

CRCDD clo CNS, LLC
Attn:Robert Berlin
3196 MerchantsRcmg SUe 13()

Tallahassee,FL 32311

P,0. No. Terms project

Net 3() Controller5, Unit 3
,

Quantity Descripticm Rate Amount

Controller1/5 Unit #3 - IrrigationRepair - MainlineRepair

4ASo
t 4" PVC Expansion Repair Coupling cM"' 73.72 )3.72

A
I 4" Sch 40 Coupling !5,45 1.5,45

3 lrkigjtti{-)n1fchnicianLabor Rateper hour 4l)q j?N-< 65.(K) 195.(10
3 IrrigationH'lpc:r Labor Rateper hom' 40,0() i.20.lj0

DateofService: 4-5-2022
DamageSotircc: Noi'niaj.Ware

I

1

I I '

'TkYou For Y(}uf BusMess!Pleasemake checks µxyttbleto the xbove &ddressk Totat $404,17
O flee: (BSD) 656-0208ext. 408 F&x: (850) 656-5534'

$35 fCe for all returned checks

A finance chargeof2% per month may ix: assessedcm {'iijl 9() dtiy past due balmces

hr the event ofnon-payments,colkcticmfees andlct K'asc}nale attorney fkes will be chat'gi'd tc the customer.



Aa> All-Pro Lamd Care of' KNVOUCE
ALL~

TallaMissee, Inc.

L&%%©ARW
PrO Box ::355
Tallahass"", FL

Date invoice#

mma=N 32315-8355 4/12/2022 194013

Bill Tc)

CRCDD C/CJ GMS, LLC
Attn:Robert Berlin
3 j 96 MerchantsRnw, Suite 130
Tallahassee,FL 32311

P.O. No, Terms Project

Net 30 Controller26, Unit 27

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Controller#26 - Unit#27 IrrigationRepair - Install Sleeve
,4t^St7

30 2" SCEt 4() PVCBE Pipe C""" " 3.23 96.%
30 1" SCH 40 PVCBE Pipe ' " ~=» J,30 39,00
20 3/4" SCH 40 PVCBEPipe ON 16,00

3 3/4°'x3/4'f 1/2" SCH 40 PVCTee SST 4 N jh»Em" 1.10 3.30
6 !/2" 9() Mat' Barb Fitting 1.05 6.30
4 ]" 90 ElbowSS 0,84 3,%
3 4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 9.88 29.64

i Mini-Ex¢avaltor Use 175.00 175.00
i

6 krigation. 'I"echniciimLabor Rate per hem' 65,00 390,00
6 trrigatianHelperLabor Rate pu' hour 40.01) 24(),(.)0 '

Date of'Sen,'i.ce:4-7-2(!22
DamageSqwcc: None'

1

11

Thmk You For YnurBusiness! Pleasemake checkspaysDle to the xbove address· Total $999.5t)
Office: (BSD) 656-0208 ext, 408 Fxx: ('850) 656-5534

$35 fee for all returned cheeks

A finance charge Qt2% p¢f rhon{h may be asses:sed tin dl 90 day pastdue balances

In the evenf ofnon-paym.ents, «MectiunICes andle)i reascinableattorney ICes will be chai'gi:d t9 the customer,



x£> All-Prol:::'d Care cR KNVOUCE
ALL PNKB Talkh' jaee, Ine.

PX) Box 3 8355 .LA%@CARW ,
">

'
Date Knoicc #Tdkhi sset, FL

32315-8355 4/12/2022 19'4014

Bill Tcj

CRCDD clo GMS, 1.LC
Attn: ROert Berlh
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130
Tallahassee,FL 3231i.

L

P.C', No. Terms project

Nc( 3() ButterflyGarden

rj Quantity Description Rate Amount
W

i Detail Scwi¢¢ {ii' ButterflyGarden - Sprinp Cut Racks

4µoc>
ii 9 GcneralLaborRate ' 50.0() 45(1,0(1
' 3 people (al 3hrs eiich "A #

Date cifSm'ice: 4-8-2(R?

q 64 k"""

£

i

$

i

Thmk You Fbr Your Business!Pleasermke checkspayable t<s the &jjove ack!ress· Total $450.00
Office: (850) 6564)208ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534

$35 fee tOrall retti'nedchecks

A finance charge cK 2% per moiithmay be assessedcn all 90 day past due balances

In the event ofncm-paymenEs,collectionfees arkfl nr rmscmabk attorney fCcs wit! bc: chargedto the custmer.



,aE> aiT: Lmd C2Ere m' XNVOKCE
all Eim T' Ik kassee, hze.

P.C) Box38345
LA%U€AWW T

,
: Date lnvdce#'] a!iahass"e,Ft.,

32315-8355 4,U4/21)22 194017

Bill To

CRCDD
Attn: R.(')[)ertBerlin
3 196 MerdiantsRuw, Suite i 3(.)

'kltahassee, Ft. 323ll

P,0, No. Terms pmject

Eiudget2IRI, -22 I')ueon receipt Ntaintenance

Quantity Description Rate Amount

CRCDD MonthlyMaintenance fOr MAY- 2022

1Andscape- Contract'edUnils %tk»77
, . ..

85,946,14 85,946,14

Lmdseape- New(.Mils* 44»=5' '

,, , . ,, ,,,,
309.96 31)9,96

N Irrigation- ContractedUnits q4g C© . .. ,
4.480.76 4,4&0,76

G h'riµitioii - Neu' Units '* .
©&

,' ?'S'
.

2.45 2.45

£,
"Landscape-N¢w y"i""

6 H

13A(h>&
r\ I.')og Park - (7) Doµ Pots - .'53.08
"Y) LSF3 -(S) DogiPens-$137.70 & 7% p0zi

Dog Park Mowing- $1 17.1, 8

**h:t:iµtion- NewUnit's:
S ,

i
L,SF3 kriµtticmacjjustmaits - ,'2, IS

Thank You For Your Business!Pleasemake eheeksi payable tu the abnve addresm Total $90,739.31
Office: (850) 656-0208 ¢xt. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534

$35 tC¢ fOraft retumed ch«cks

A firttmce chat'gcd2% per month may be assessed cm M! 91) day past due bnlamees

hi the event ()frKm1)ay!lrents, cdkctitxifi'es andlQi' mt$c)mble atkm'iey fees will be charged to the customer,



_1.
I

-'"--1
)

; ·;Nd' '
" "

"" Iwvoicebhmbex \ MvoiceDate \ Account Number \, Page

7-714-59951 Apr05,2022 8504-2882-4 1of2

BillinqAddress: ShiµpingAddress: Invoice Questions? '

CAPITALREGIONcod CAPITAL REGIONCOD contactFedExRevenueServices j

#114 475WTOWNPL
Phone: 800,622.1147

)

t

M-F 7AMto8PMCST )

475 WTOWNPL SAINT AUGUSTINEFL 32092-3648
Sa 7AMto6PM CST i

SAINTAUGUSTINEFL 32092-3648
Internet: fedex.com )

MvoieeSummary AccomtSummaryasdAµr05,2022
)

i

FedExExpressServices
PreviousBalance 0.00

TotalCharges USO $42.44
Payments 0.00

)

TOTALTK9S¶WVOYCE USO $42.4'$ Adjustments 0.00

MewCharges 42.44
)

Otherdiscountsmay apply. ;

To payyour FedEx invoice,please go to www.fedex.com/payment,Thank MevvAccountBalance $42.44

youfor using FedEx. )

PaynmitsnotreceivedbyApr20,2022aresuhjectitoa latefee.
)

,

M k"" '<IE: W
)

t , I

' L : )

\i Ib)' ·.'A )

I

,,)'
i"" 1±C,d_R '1A' Hj"'

)

I
. ,

E

-
S

' i

',) ,i',yj'; ;i t: ;yjy;' )

'I)
"'C

"— 2

Detailed descriptions of surchargescan be located at fedex,com I

Toensurepropercredit,pleasereturn ·
thisportlonwithyourpaymenttoFedE, lnvo§ceHumber\ InvoiceAmount\ Account Number \ Account Ba!ame\

'

Pleasedondstap!eorfdd. 7-714-59951 USO$42,44 8504-2882-4 USO $42.44 i

PleasemakecheckpayabletoFedEx. !

RemittaRceAdvice YourpaymentisduebyApr20,2022 !

Paymentsnotreceivedby thiSdatearesubjectto a late fee.

??l45¶¶5lh000Q04244D850420a24500Q0Q42u4000Q00424400
i
)

0 0 21 1 9 5 C)1 AB 0,461 "AUTO T1 0 1095 32092-364939 -C01-P21216-11 i

llI|]'|||"|"|llltl|ll|l[l']'|l!||l'Ili5l|'||'|"l|ll]'|i|ll|ll' Mf|¶Ml||jllj|¶h|||q|M|h|hhr'"I"||I||'lil]]
CAPITALREG1ONcod :' FedEx

!

#114
· P,0.Box 660481 :

475WTOWNPL m,
'

SAINTAUGUSTINEFL 32092-3648
DALLASTX 75266-0481

))|))))||))))j)))|))))))))))))))))|)
)

63320950000028
1O95-01-00-0021]9.5-QOQ1-00tl1110 '



InvoiceNumber \, lnvoiceOate\ AccountMmber \ Page

7-714-59951 Apr05,2022 8504-2882-4 2of2

FedEx ExµessShipmentbetaii ByPayorType(Origina!)
"""""1'-;""-"";';-""·':':lM::µ':i=ij;:;:={il:±?l;y'z::lt.!?·:':·;::·[F':$":::i::':'l!:i'ii':|'::Z':;:i}

=lj)|))))),))),))):
:,)

))))))=))))|',l:l)))))))))j)))))))))):[i),)))?')))))"))'))))))))))))))))'))]))')')1)|)))'|)')))',

· Fuel surcharge-Fe&xhasapplied'afue|surchargeofiC,so°/Q tothlsshipment.

' DistanceBasedPricing,Zone7

Automation INET Sender Recipient

TrackingID 776402120686 Patti Powers LockboxServices-12-2657
====SerVice Type FedEx2Day GMS-SF,LLC US BankNA-COD

—PackageType FedExEmelopa 5385N NobHillRoad EP-MN-01LB ""Zone 07 FORTLAUDERDALE FL 33351 US SAINT PAUL IQN 55108 US

Packages 1

RatedWeight N/A

"Delivered Mar29,202210:15 TransportationCharge 34.27 ==SvcArea AI Fuel Surcharge 6.34
Signedby J,EUCK Third PartyBilling 1.83 ==FedEx Use 000000000/1113/ ToralCharge USO $42.44

Third Party Subtotal USO $42A4 =TotalFedExExpress USO $42.44 —*==s==u=¢===a

FedEx"Billing Online
FedExBilling Online allows you to efficientlymanageand pay your FedExinvoices online. It's free,easyand secure. FedExBilling

Oniine helps you streamlineyour billing process. Withall your FedExshipping informationavailable in one secure onlhe location,

you never haveto worry aboutmisplacing a paperinvoiceor sifting through reams of paperto find informationfor past

shipments. Go to fedex.comto sign up today!

109SD14X)-0021195JXX)14041110



eMc,GlyBn_!a,bsln,c,
ENVIRONMENTAL Ln BORATORIES

gugg%©NY©gggN
Maha$s@@,&: 3?9%

April 6, 2022

Robert Berlin, C)µera(kmsand MaintenanceManciger
CapitalRegion CCD
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 Tallahassee, Ft,. 32311
Email: rberlin@gmsnf.com,Phone: (850) 727-5310

Invoice for Laboratory Services
Fourth QuarterlyVVater Quality MonitoingReport For SouthvvoodLakes

Data SetlD: SUV021822

Item aad mtnpte identification:
sampled by McGlynn Lab(jlra{Rries,according to Ml-l SOP ver. 16

date sampled 2/18/2022

Activity Cast per Lake ThreeLakes

Ssunpling fee

_
$2(?,0

,
$600

" Chlor¶!hyus $35 $105

TotalNitjy,gen $25 $75

Total PMs )horu$ $25 $75

Stun $285 $855

Data Reµurt $10 $10

·- MerpmtiveReport $200 $200

A
Total $1,065

R

0 TOTALAMOUNTDUE: $1,065.G0
rj

'Tj
' A&5bD

rm~ g'. 'm-— 7^"^=2:
wa

· 4 lµtl7^21"
Sean E. hAcGlynn, Ph.D,, President
568 Beverly Ct,.

,
Tallahassee, FL 32301



CAPITALREGIONCDD
ASSESSMENTRECEIPTSFISCALYEAR22

ASSESSDTO #UNFTS SERIES2018-1 SERIES2018-1 SERIES2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIESZO13 SERIESZ013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

STJOECOMPANY 1692 $0.00 $859,29186 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $332,617.18 $1,191,909.04

LEONCOTAXROLL 366L58 $293,118.35 $153,683.54 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,503,241.82 $3,405,257.50

TOTALNETASSESSED $293,118.35 $1,012,975.40 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,835,859.00 $4,597,166.54

%ASSESSMENT5 861% 4.51% 9.37% 8.05% 11.20% 14.12% 44.14% 100.00%

SERIESZQ18-1 SERIES2018-1 SERIES2021 SERIES201&-2 SERIES2013 SERIES2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED

RECEWEDBY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

STJOECOMPANY $0.00 $343,716.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $162,845.55 $506,562.29

TOTALDUEDIRECTINVOJCE $0.00 $515,575.12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $169,771.63 $685,346.75

LEONCODISTI 11/09/21 =""'==S166'66 ' " $000 $2,79376 $000 ' $4,11958 $"0"00 $805227 $18,13227

LEONCODIST2 11/24/21 $51,073.47 $29,172.96 $73,896.61 $60,303.90 $66,442.74 $91,268.52 $296,176.25 $668,334.45

LEONCODIST3 12/16/21 ' $152,777.15 $89,220.08 $201,616.65 $186,759.31 $198,751.57 $279,127.87 $878,232.54 $1,986,485.17

LEONCODIST4 12/30/21
,

$21,678.88 $3,341.54 $19,052.74 $13,754.76 $28,202.59 $10,454.12 $75,71124 $172,195.87

LEONCODIST5 01/11/22
,

$4,732.72 $19,250.21 $3,983.88 $C).(J0 $6,156.91 $60,224.90 $75,586.14 $169,934.76

INTEREST 02/02/22 $25.57 $15.44 $33.01 $28.57 $33.26 $48.31 $146.09 $330.25

LEONCODIST6 OZ/14/22 $44,994.43 $4,070.66 $7,302.57 $0.00 $58,534.37 $12,735.19 $96,818.12 $224,455.34

LEONCODIST7 03/14/22 $1.482.42 $2,465.04 $2,889.10
,

$0.00 $1,928.51 $7,711.94 $13,447.78 $29,924.79

LEONCODIST8 04/16/22 $4,753.25 $4,007.47 $5,226.30 $3,481.63 $6,183.62 $12,537.51 $28,773.72 $64,963.51)

LEONCODIST9 $0.00
$0.00

TOTALRECEIVEDTAXROLL $284,684.55 $151,543.40 $316,794.62 $264,328.17 $370,353.15 $474,108.36 $1,472,944.15 $3,334,756.40

TOTALDUETAXROLL $8,433.80 $2,140.14 $2,143.06 $9,819.18 $10,971.76 $6,695.49 $30,297.67 $70,501.10

PERCENTRECEIVED SERIES2018-1 SERIES2018-1 SERIES2021 SERIES2018-2 SERJESZ013 SERIESZC)13 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

%RECEIVEDDIRECTINVO1CE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 48.96% 42.50%
%RECEIVEDTAXROLL 97.12% 98.61% 99.33% 96.42% 97.12% 98.61% 97.98% 97.93%

001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10000 001-300-20700-11000 001-300-20700-10900 001-300-20700-10900 [)Q1-300-36300-101000 001.300.10100.D1Q00

201-700-131®-10000 201-700-13100-10000 203-700-13100-10000 2Q2-7Q0-13100-1QQQQ Q29-700-13100-10000 029-700-13100-10000 n/a
201-700-363QCLIQOC)0 201-700-36300.10100 203-700-36300-1CIC)QC) ZDZ-700-36300-10100 029-700-36300-10000 Q29-70[)-363C)Q-1[)100 n/a

vendor#106 vendor#300 vendor#130 vendor#148
001-300-20700-10800 Q01-3Q0-2C)7CK)-I0000 0[)1-300-20700-11000 001-300-20700-109C)QC)

DATE

CHECKS

12/14/21 ' $83,413.09 $76,690.37 $60,303.90 $161,830.84 2841,'2844/2842/2843

12/27/21 . ' $241,997.23 $201,616,65 $185,759.31 $477,879.44 2852/2855/2853,/2854

01/16/22 $25,020.42 $19,052.74 $13,754.76 $36,656.71 2866/2869/2867/2868

02/16/22
,

$73,089.03 $11,319.46 $0.00 $139,732.94 2882/2884/2883

03/25/22 ' $3,947.46 $2,889.10 $0.00 $9,640.45

Totaltransferred $427,467.23 $311,568.32 $260,817.97 $825,740.38

TutalDUE $8,760.72 $5,226.30 $3,510.20 $18,721.13



CAPITALREGIONCDD
ASSESSMENTRECEIPTSFISCALYEAR22

ASSESSDTO #UNIT5 SERIESZ01&-1 SERIES2018-1 SERIES2021 SERIES2018-Z SERIESZC)I3 SERIES2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

STJOECOMPANY 1692 $0.00 $859,291.86 $000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $332,617.18 $1,191,909.04

LEONCOTAXROLL 3662.58 $293,118.35 $153,683.54 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,503,241.82 $3,405,257.50

TOTALNETASSESSED $293,118.35 $1,012,975.40 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,835,859.00 $4,597,166.54

%ASSESSMENTS 8.61% 4.51% 9.37% 8.05% 11.20% 14.12% 44.14% 100.00%

SERIES2018-1 SERJESZ018-1 SERIES2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES2013 SERIES2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED

RECEIVEDBY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

STJOECOMPANY $0.00 $343,716.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $162,845.55 $506,562.29

TOTALDUEDIRECTINVOICE $0.00 $515,575.12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $169,771.63 $685,346.75

LEONCODIST1 11/09/21 $3,166.66 $0.00 $2,793.76 $0.00 " " ' ' $4,119.8'8 " $0.00 $8,052.27 $18,132.27

LEONCODIST2 11/24/21 $51,073.47 $29,172.96 $73,896.61 $60,303.90 $66,442.74 $91,268.52 $296,176.25 $668,334.45

LEONCODIST3 12/16/21 $152,777.15 $89,220.08 $201,615.65 $186,759.31 $198,751.57 $279,127.87 $878,232.54 $1,986,485.17

LEON CO DIST4 12/30/21 $21,678.88 $3,341.54 $19,052.74 $13,754.76 $28,202.59 $10,454.12 $75,711.24 $172,195.87

LEON CO DIST5 01/11/22 $4,732.72 $19,250.21 $3,983.88 $0.00 $6,156.91 $60,224.90 $75,586.14 $169,934.76

INTEREST 02/02/22 $25.57 $15.44 $33.01 $28.57 $33.26 $48.31 $145.09 $330.25

LEON CO DIST6 02/14/22 $44,994.43 $4,070.66 $7,302.57 $0.00 $58,534.37 $12,735.19 $96,818.12 $224,455.34

LEON CC) DIST7 03/14/22 $1,48?.42.
.

$2,465.04 $2,889.10
_

$0.00
.

$1,928.51 $7,711.94 $13,447.78 $29,924.79

LEON CO DIST8 04/16/22 $4,75325
'

$4,007.47
'

$5,226.30 $3,481.63 $6,183.62 $12,537.51 $28,773.72 $64,953.50

LEON CO DIST9 $0.00
$0.00

TOTALRECEIVEDTAXROLL $284,684.55 $151,543.40 $316,794.62 $264,328.17 $370,353.15 $474,108.36 $1,472,944.15 $3,334,756.40

TOTALDUETAXROLL $8,433.80 $2,140.14 $2,143.06 $9,819.18 $10,971.76 $6,695.49 $30,297.67 $70,501.10

PERCENTRECEIVED SERIES2018-1 SEREES2018-1 SERIES2021 SER!ESZ018-2 SERIES2013 SERIES2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

%RECEtVEDDIRECTINVO1CE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 48.96% 42.50%

%RECE1VEDTAXROLL 97.12% 98.61% 99.33% 96.42% 97.12% 98.61% 97.98% 97.93%

QQ1-3DD-20700-10800 001-300-207Q0-10800 001-300-20700-10000 001-3Q0-2Q700-1IQDQ 001-300-20700-10900 001-300-20700-109® 001-300-36300-101QC)O QQL300.10100.01000

201-700-13100-1.0000 201-7QQ-131QC)-1C10C)Q 203-700-13100-10000 202-7QC1-131QC)-10000 029-700-13100-10000 029-7QC)-13lCl0-10000 n/a

201-700-36300.10000 2C)1-700-36300.10100 203-700-36300-10000 202-700-36300-10100 029-700-36300-10000 029-70Q-36300-10100 n/a

vendor#106 veridor#30[) vendor#130 vendor#148
001-30D-207OD-10800 001-300-2Q7QQ-1QQDO 0[)1-300-20700-11000 Cl01-30[)-2[)7OC)-109000

DATE

CHECKS

12/14/21 $83,413.09 $76,690.37 $60,303.90 $161,830.84 2841/2844/2842/2843

12/27/21 $241,997,23 $201,616.65 $186,759.31 $477,879.44 2852/2855/2853/2854

01/16/22 $25,020.42 $19,052.74 $13,754.76 $36,656.71 2866/2869/2867/2868

02/16/22 $73,089.03 $11,319.46 $0.00 $139,732.94 2882/2884/2883

03/25/22 $3,947.46 $2,889.10 $0.00 $9,640.45

Totaltransferred $427,467.23 $311,568.32 $260,81797 $825,740.38

T,jta1 DUE $8,760.72 $5,226.30 $3,51020 $18,721.13



CAPITALREGIONCDD
ASSESSMENTRECEIPTSFISCALYEAR22

ASSESSDTD #UNITS SERIESZO18-1 SERIES2018-1 SERIESZD21 SER\ESZD18-2 SER\ES2013 SERIES2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

STJOECOMPANY 1692 $0.00 $859,291.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $332,617.18 $1,191,909.04

LEON COTAXROLL 3662.58 $293,118.35 $153,683.54 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,503,24182 $3,405,257.50

TOTALNETASSESSED $293,118.35 $1,012,975.40 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,835,859.00 $4,597,166.54

%ASSESSMENTS 8.61% 4.51% 937% 8.05% 11.20% 14.12% 44.14% 100.00%

SERIES2018-1 SER[ESZQI8-1 SERLES2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES2013 SERIES2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED

RECEIVEDBY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

STJOECQMPANY $0.00 $343,716.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $162,845.55 $506,562.29

TOTALDUEDIRECTINVOICE $0.00 $515,575.12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $169,771-63 $685.346.75

LEONCODIST1 11/09/21 $3,166.66 $O.OO $2,793.76 $0.00 $4,119.58 $0.00 $8,052.27 $18,132.27

LEONCODIST2 11/24/21 $51,073.47 $29,172.96 $73,896.61 $60,303.90 $65,442.74 $91,268.52 $296,176.25 $668,334.45

LEONCODIST3 12/16/21 $152,777.15 $89,220.08 $201,616.65 $186,759.31 $198,751.57 $279,127.87 $878,232.54 $1,986,485.17

LEONCODIST4 12/30/21 $21,678.88 $3,341.54 $19,052.74 $13,754.76 $28,202.59 $10,454.12 $75,711.24 $172,195.87

LEONCODIST5 01/11/22 $4,732.72 $19,250.21 $3,983.88 $0.00 $6,156.91 $60,224.90 $75,586.14 $159,934.76
INTEREST 02/02,/22 $25.57 $15.44 $33.01 $28.57 $33.26 $48.31 $146.09 $330.25

LEONCODIST6 02/14/22 $44,994.43 $4,070.66 $7,302.57 $0.00 $58,534.37 $12,735.19 $96,818.12 $224,455.34
LEON CO DIST7 03/14/22

,.
$1,482.42 $2,465.04 $2,889.10 $0,00 $1,928.5.1 $7,711.94 $13,447.78 $29,924.79

LEON CODIST8 04/16/22 $4,753 25 $4,007.47 $5,226.30 $3,481.63 $6,183.62 $12,537.51 $28,773.72 $64,963.50

LEON CC)DIST9 $0.00
$0.00

TOTALRECEIVEDTAXROLL $284,684.55 $151,543.40 $316,794.62 $264,328.17 $370,353.15 $474,108.36 $1,472,944.15 $3,334,756.40

TOTALDUETAXROLL $8,433.80 $2,140.14 $2,143.06 $9,819.1& $10,971.76 $6,695.49 $30,297.67 $70,501.10

PERCENTRECEIVED SERIES2018-1 SERIES2018-1 SEREESZ021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES2013 SERIES2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

%RECEfVEDD1RECTINVOICE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 48.96% 42.50%
%RECE1VEDTAXROLL 97.12% 98.61% 99.33% 96.42% 97.12% 98.61% 97.98% 97.93%

001-300-20700-10800 00I-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10000 001-300 20700.11000 001-3QCl-2Cl70C)-10900 001-300-20700-10900001-300-36300-101000001.300.10100.01000
201-700-13100-10QQ0 201-7[)0-13100-10000 203-700-13100-10000 202-700-13100-10000 Q29-7QQ-13100-10000 029-700-13100-10000 n/a
201-700-36300.10000 201-700-36300.10100 203-700-3630Q-10000 202-700-36300-10100 C)29-7Q[J-353QQ-1C)QC)O 029-70[)-36300-1C)10C) n/a

verzdor#106 veador#300 vendor#130 vendor#148
001-300-20700-10800 001-3QD-2Q700-10000 OD1-300-20700-L1000 Q01-30D-ZQ700-109000

DATE

CHECKS

12/14/21 $83,413.09 $76,690.37 $60,303,90 $161,830.84 2841/2844/2842,2&43

12/27/21 $241,997.23 $201,616.65 $186,759.31 $477,879.44 2852/2855/2853/2854

01/16/22 $25,020.42 $19,052.74 $13,754.76 $36,656.71 2866/2869/2867/2868

02/16/22 $73,089.03 $11,319.46 $0.00 $139,732.94 2882/2884/2883

03/25/22 $3,94746 $2,889.10 $0.00 $9,640.45

Totaltransferred $427,46723 $311,568.32 $250,817.97 $825,740.38

TotalDUE $8,76(].72 $5,226.30 $3,510.20 $18,721.13



CAPITALREGIONCDD
ASSESSMENTRECEIPTSFISCALYEAR22

ASSESSDTO #UNITS SERIESZ018-1 SERIES2018-1 SER\ES2021 SERIESZO18-2 SERIES2013 SERIES2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

STJOECOMPANY 1692 $0.00 $859,291.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $332,617.18 $1,191,909.04

LEONCOTAXROLL 3662.58 $293,118.35 $153,683.54 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,503,241.82 $3,405,257.50

TOTALNETASSESSED $293,118.35 $1,012,975.40 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,835,859.00 $4,597,166.54

%ASSESSMENTS 8.61% 4.51% 9.37% 8.05% 1120% 14.12% 44.14% 100.00%

SERIES2018-1 SERIES2018-1 SERFES2021 SERIES201&-2 SERIES2013 SERIES2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED

RECEIVEDBY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

STJOECOMPANY $0.00 $343,716.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $162,845.55 $506,562.29

TOTALDUEDIRECTINVOICE $0.00 $515,575.12 $1).00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $169,771.63 $685,346.75

LEON CODIST1 11/09/21 " $3,166.66 $0.00 $2,793.76 SOOO " $4,119.58
' '$O.OO $8,052.27 $18,132.27

LEON CO DIST2 11/24/21 $51,073.47 $29,172.96 $73,896.61 $60,303.90 $66,442.74 $91,268.52 $296,176.25 $668,334.45

LEON CO DIST3 12,16/21 $152,777.15 $89,220.08 $201,616.65 $186,75931 $198,751.57 $279,!27.87 $878,232.54 $1,986,485.17

LEON CO DIST4 12/30/21 $21,678.88 $3,341.54 $19,052.74 $13,754.76 $28,202.59 $10,454.12 $75,711.24 $172,195.87

LEONCODIST5 01/11/22 $4,732.72 $19,250.21 $3,983.88 $0.00 $6,156.91 $60,224.90 $75,586.14 $169,934.76

INTEREST 02/02/22 $25.57 $15.44 $33.01 $28.57 $33.26 $48.31 $146.09 $330.25

LEON CO DIST6 02/14/22 $44,994.43 $4,070.66 $7,302.57 $0.00 $58,534.37 $12,735.19 $96,818.12 $224,455.34

LEON CO DIST7 03/14/22 $1,482.42
.

$2,.465.04 $2,889.10
,

$0.00 $1,928.51
, ,

$7,711.94 $13,447.78 $29,92.4.79

LEON CO DIST8 04/16/22 $4,753 25
'

$4,007.47 $5,22630 $3,481.63 $6,183.62 $12,537.51 $28,773.72 $64,%3.51)

LEONCODIST9 $0.00
$0.00

TOTALRECEIVEDTAXROLL $284,684.55 $151,543.40 $316,794.62 $264,328.17 $370,353.15 $474,108.36 $1,472,944.15 $3,334,756.40

TOTALDUETAXROLL $8,433.80 $2,140.14 $2,143.06 $9,819.18 $10,971.76 $6,695.49 $30,297.67 $70,501.10

PERCENTRECEIVED SERIES2018-1 SERIES2018-1 SERIES2021 SERIES2018-Z SERIES2013 SERIES2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

%RECEIVEDDIRECT1NVOICE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 48.96% 4Z.50%

%RECEIVEDTAXROLL 97.12% 9&.61% 99.33% 96.42% 97.12% 98.61% 97.98% 97.93%

001-300-20700-108QQ 001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10000 001-300-20700-11000 001-300-Z0700-10900 001-300-20700-109000[)1-300-36300-1[)1000 001.300.10100.01000
201-700-131Q0-10000 201-700-13100-10000 203-700-13100-100® 202-700-13100-10000 029-700-131C)Q-10C)00 029-700-13100-10000 n,/a

201-700-3630Q.lOClOCl 201-7®-36300.1010[) 203-700-363CK)-10DOO 202-700-363QC)-L01C)C) 029-700-36300-10000 029-7[)0-36300-10100 n/a

vendor#Z06 vendor#300 vendor#130 vendor#148
001-300-20700-10800 001-300-2070[)-10000 001-300-20700-11®0 001-300-20700-109000

DATE

CHECKS

12/14/21 $83,413.09 $76,690.37 $60,303.90 $161,830.84 2841/2844/2842/2843

12/27/21 $241,997.23 $201,616.65 $186,759.31 $477,879.44 2852,/2855/2853/2854

01/16/22 $25,020.42 $19,052.74 $13,754.76 $36,656.71 2866/2869/2867/2868

02/16/22 $73,089.03 $11,319.46 $0.00 $139,732,94 2882/2884/2883

03/25/22 $3,947.46 $2,889.10 $0.00 $9,640.45

Totaltransferred $427,467.23 $311,568.32 $260,817.97 $825,740.38

TotaIDUE $8,760.72 $5,226.30 $3,510.20 $18,721.13



aS> All-Pro Land Careof FNVOBCEitUjm ®&@ Tallahassee,Inc.
P.O Box 38355 Date Invoice#LAGU@©ARE Tallahassee,FI.

32315-8355 4/19/2022 194019

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: RobertBerlin
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130
Taflalhassee, FL 323 1 1

P.O. No. Terms project

Ned 30 Controller8, Unit 25 / LSF7

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Controller ii 8 - Unit#25 - IrrigationRepair - PipeRepair -ReplaceSprayheads& Nozzles

10 3/4" SCH40 PVC BE Pipe Ljjq5o 0.80 8,00
4 3/4" SCH40 90 Elbow 1.50 6.00

T
1 3/4" Slip-Fix )', ·

7.88 7.88
I 3/4" Coupling PVC SS

1,'
0.65 0.65

5 4" Pop-Up Sprayhead - 9.88 49.40
5 Nozzle l) A /Z7 ?O22" 2.50 12.50

,\j
':' )

4.5 IrrigationTechnician Labor Ratepet' hour 65.00 292.50
4.5 IrrigationHelper LabcirRateper hour 40,00 180.00

DateofRepair: 4-l 1-2022
DamageSource:Normal Ware & TreeDamage

ThankYou For Your Business!Please make checkspayable to the above addresst Total $556,93
Office:(850) 656-0208ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534

$35 fee for all returnedchecks

A finance chargeof2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day pastdue balances

In the event ofnon-payments,collectionfeesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be chargedto the customer.



A£> All-Pro Land Care of KNVOICE
,ALL @&@ T"llahassee, Inc.

P.O Box 38355 .EmA%@CARE ,,,
Date Invoice#Tallahas"^", FL

mtmmmu 32315-8355 4/19/2022 194020

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: Robert Berlin
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130
Tallahassee,FL 32311

P,0, No. Terms Project

Net 30 Controller 6, CentralPark

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Controller #6 Unit BCP - IrrigationRepair - MainlineRepair

4LA SD
10 4" SCH 40 PVCBE Pipe 7,06 70.60
2 4" CouplingPVC SS

,

~iz>€- ,
9.25 18.50

I 4" x 3" PVCBushing SS ' 12.86 12.86
i " '..""1 4" SCH 80 PVC Tee SSS

"' 4 /(2 7 YDZZ- 43.74 43.74
1 4" GasketedRepair Coupling (NO stop)

,
81.35 &1.35

4 DBR/Y - 6 Splice KitWire Connector
,

,,', 5.15 20,60
\ '

1 Sakrete i ' ', 12.88 12.88

6 TrrigaticmTechnicianLabor Rateper hour 65.00 390.00
6 IrrigationHelper Labor Rateper hour 40.00 240.00

Date ofService:4-12-2022 i
DamageSource:Normal Ware

ThankYou For Your Business!Please make checkspayable to the above address. Total $890.53
Office: (850) 656-0208ext, 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534

$35 fee for all returned checks

A finance charge of2% per month may be assessed on dl 90 day pastdue balances

In the eventofnon-payments,collection feesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer.



,AS> All-Pro Land Care of BNVOBCE
ALL P&@ T'llahassee,Inc
LA%E9€,ARW

PrOBox,38355 Date Invoice#Tallahas:ee, FL
32315-8355 4/(9/2022 194021

Bili To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: RobertBerlin
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL 32311

P.O. No, Terms project

Net 30 Controller 24, Unit 2

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Controller #24 Unit#2 - IrrigationRepair - Repair Pipe & Sprayheads/ Nozzles

3 1"Tee 4MiSO 1.27 3.81
3 1" RepairCoupling Spig X Soc 8.68 26.04

10 1/2" 90 Elbow 72AiUL 1.50 15.00
17 4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 9.88 167.96
17 Nozzle 2,50 42.50
4 6" Pop-Up Sprayhead q n e>U-

16.85 67.40
i '

\5 Irrigation Teehnioan Labor Rateper hotir ,\ 65.UO 325.00
5 IrrigationHelper Labor Rateper hour 1'/\ 40.00 200,00

I..)
DateofService:4-13-2022 ("'-t
DamageSource:Normal Ware (i""')

ThankYou For Your Business!Please make checkspayable to the above address· Totat $847.71
Office: (850) 656-0208ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534

$35 fee for all returnedchecks

A finance chargeof2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

In the event ofnon-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney feesv\'iti be chargedto the customer.



,AE> All-Pro Land Care of KNVO,9CE
ALL PW@ T"llahassee, Inc.

LAm@©ba&E p.o Box 38355 Date Invoice#
Tallahassee,FL

ummmsu 32315-8355 4/19/2022 194022

Bill To ,
',"'

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
:,')'

Attn: RobertBerlin \."

3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130
I ". ,'

Tallahassee,FL 32311
"i

,"

!./ '!

q ,1

/ "i
(' )

P.C), No. Terms Project

Net30 Controller ll, Unit 4

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Controller # 1 I - Unit#4 - IrrigationRepair - ReplaceRotors/Spt'ayheadsValve Box

1 10" Round Valve Box w/Lid (Green) 4IA5Z> 18.66 18.66
3 DBR/Y- 6 Splice KitWire Corjnector 5.15 !5.45
2 4" Rotor

,
10.37 20.74

I 4" Pop-Up Spmyhead
" j<?A 9.88 9.88

I Nozzle 2.50 2.5041%7/2oZZ-
1 IrrigationTechnicianLabor Rateper hour 65.00 65.00
1 IrrigationHelper Labor Rateper hour 40,00 40.00

DateofService:4-13-2022
DamageSource:Normal Ware

ThankYou For Your Business!Pleasemxke cheeksµtyable to the above address· Total $172.23
Office: (850) 656-0208ext. 4U8 Fax: (850) 656-5534

$35 fee for all returnedchecks

A finance chargeof2% per month maybe assessed on all 90 day past due balances

In the event ofnon-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be chargedto the customer.



>E> All-Pro Land Careof hNVOICE
ALL FR@ Tallahassee,Inc.

LA%%©ARE
P.O Box 38355 Date Invoice#
Tallahassee,FL

mmmmm 32315-8355 4/19/2022 194023

Bill Td

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: Robert Berlin "./'
3196 MerchantsRow, SUe 130 "(

Tallahassee,FL 32311
i')

C,)
I"")

I")

P.O, No. Terms project

Net 30 Controller27, Unit 2

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Controller #27 Unit#2 - IrrigationRepair - ReplaceRotors

5 4" Roto,
LUA?GCj

10.37 51.85

-i>!ALLL
0.5 IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour tq /2g 2q2~ 65.00 32.50

0.05 IrrigationHelper Labor Rateper 1iql11' 40.00 2.00

DateofService:4-13-2022
DamageSource:Normal Ware

ThankYou For Your Business! Pleasemake checks payable to the Rbove address. Totd $86.35
Office: (850) 656-0208ext, 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534

$35 fee forall returned checks

A Fnancechargeof2% per month may be assessed cm all 90 day pastdue balances

In the eventofnctn-payments, collection fees andl or reasonablea(tornej' tCes will be chargedto the customer,



,AS> All-Pro Land Care of YNVOXCE
NLEm PG@ T"llahassee, Inc.

P.O Box 38355 .LA,%D©ARE . 1 -
Date Invoice#1 all, hassee, ]'[,

32315-8355 4/25/2022 194027

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: RobertBerlin
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL 3231 I

P.O. No. Terms Project

Net 30 Controller 4, Unit I & TCl .,.

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Controller #4 - Unit # 1

- IrrigationRepair - Valve Replaced

LgEsD
i P220 2"Toro Valve 217.91 217.91

2 IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour RAU2= 65.00 130.00
2 IrrigationHelper Labor .Rate per hour 40,00 80.00

'q jz? jum"
DateofService:4- 19-2022
DamageSource:Nonna! Ware

\

" "\

ThankYou For Your Business! PleAse make checkspayable to the above address,
Office: (850) 656-0208ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534 Total $427.91

$35 t'ec for all returned checks
.

A finance chargeof2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day pastdue balances

In the event ofnon-payments,collectionfees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be chargedto the customer.



A3> All-Pro Land Care of KNVOICE
all p®@ T'llahassee,Inc.

P.O Box 38355 .

LAWEBCARE .
Date Invoice#

TalkMissct,FL
tmmsmmm 323!5-8355 4/26/2022 194030

Bill To

CRCDD
Attn: Robert Berlin
3 196 Merchants Row, Suite !30
Tallahassee,FL 32311

J'/-') '..}) ) "

P.O. No. Terms Project

Net 30 AdditionalContractedWork

Quantity Description Rate Amount

LDR-5 PHASE 1 & 2 - Routine Maintenance

21 Genera!Labor Rate 4^25 50.00 1,050.00
6 men @ 3,5hrs each "na, ,

. , 4 M j?o22-DateofService:4-I' -2022

,

ThankYou For Your Business!Please msikecheckspayable to the above address. Totd $'1,050.00
Office: (850) 656-0208ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534

$35 fee for all returned checks

A finance chargeof2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day pastdue balances

In the event ofnon-payments,collection fees andl cir reasonableattorney fees will be chargedto the customer.



aS> All-Pro Land Care of ZNVOKCE
ALL PR@ T'llahassee,inc.

LAN@CARE
P.O Box38355 Date Invoice#
Tallahassee,FL

mimmmm 32315-8355 4/26/2022 194031

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: RobertBerlin
3196 MerchantsRc)v\',Suite 130 ,' -.

'" \,"'
Tallahassee,FL 32311 ,1 / /\,1/' ) '

,i)jj
'

P.O. No. Terms project

Net 30 ButterflyGarden

Quantity Description Rate Amount

('entralPark - Butterfly Garden - Installation ofSpring Annuals, TrimmingofPlantMaterials andPine
StrawMulch installation.

1 Annual Installation -Maint IjZZq= 241.00 241 DO

4 GeneralLabor Rate 50,00 200,00

Trinuningof'plantmaterials 4 Z? Ee' zmS GeneralLabor Rate 50.00 250.00

80 Pine Straw (per bale) 4.89 391.20

Dates ofService:4-21-2022 & 4-22-2022

ThankYou For Your Business!Please make checks payable to the above address· Total $1,082.20
Office: (850) 656-0208ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534

$35 fee for all returnedchecks

A finance chargeof2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

In the event ofnori-payments,collection feesandl or reasonableattorney feeswill be chargedto the customer.



Capital Region

City of TallahasseeUtilities

all on auto pay and e bill
Mar-22

Account# Services Address

1680485610 3766GreyfieldDr- Pump 1 $ 101.70

1780485610 2150 MerchantsRowBlvd - Pump $ 12.16

1894063223 2380E OrangeAve lrr $ 208,98

2429471295 3564S BlairStoneRd Reclaim $ 3.82

2780485610 2588 MerchantsRowBlvd - Pump $ 12.16

3077919780 C 12.65

3541485610 i ] 24.24

3543485610
D u| jbj(-{ 225,77

3680485610 11.59

4263972522 36.89

4360485610 16.69

4680485610 11,50

5399698926 11,59

6243485610 {);[ }j..,! 12.16

6948377092
)' ' 13.23

7042865610 11.88

7580485610 77.91

7670485610 42.19

8001821240 944.42

8270485610 1,014.78

8404454440 ^, ,- .-
11.50

8965428817 3559FourOaksBlvd $ 12.16

9143451140 3700SpiderLily Way $ 12.27

9356890232 4583GroveParkDr. Temp. $ 11.50

9413485610 3000SchoolHouseRoad $ 12.07

9650988960 3751 BiltmoreAve - 1RR $ 11.98

9674588544 VariousLocations,irrigation $ 47.72

9699066720 3145 MulberryPark Blvd. Area Light $ 87,61

9732155598 4141 ArtemisWay $ 280.78

9778998416 2471 E OrangeAve. lrr. $ 11.78

3183002658 3001 SchoolHouseRd Reclaimedpay by check

Total $3,305.68

V#29 001-320-57200-43000 I

acct 3183002658not available for e+Homeand auto pay because it is a reclaimed waterbil



CitY of Tdkhassee Z
Llj

Your Own Utilities"' ?

CustomerName: CapitalRegionCDD c9)

Account Number: 1680485610
Billing Date: March 30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

~'·','-—'—
~m&=h q ~¥ 4

Educateemployeesor energyconservation.Encourage Account Summaryas of March 30, 2022
everyoneto turn offlights and computersat the endof PreviousBalance 30.23
the workday. PaymentsReceived- 03/28/2022 -30.23

CurrentCharges 101.70
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 101.70

ServiceAddress: 3766 GreyfieldDr PUMP 1, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
Fm=m=m-'m—¢ ¥¥11 # « ·% h k Qr # M 'kM Rf a h & tk If ±4r '-'H—"' - 't

€j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 2/25/2022- 3/28/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11.21
HistoricalConsumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH EnergyCharge - 939 kWh at $0.06037 56.69

Mar-22 939 Oct-21 187 jun-21 1822 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 939 kWh at $0.03329 31.26
Feb-22 195 Sep-21 213 May-21 247 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $99.16 2.54
Jan-22 200 Aug-21 184 Apr-21 207 Subtotal $ 101.70
Dec-21 1415 Jui-21 205 Mar-21 184
Nov-21 301

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E292057 3/28/22 58940 N 2/24/22 58001 N 939 1.00 939 KWH

ServiceAddress Total:3766 GreyhC/dDrPUMP 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 6214334610 101.70

, Account Past Due Current 04/26/2022Bank
Cdy of Tdlahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 1680485610 $0.00 $101.70 $101.70

Funds for the ban< draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after04/26/2022- Do not send payment.

Capita! RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 1680485610 0 03302022 0000000000 0000010170 0000010170 1680485610



Citv of Tdkbossee g
Llj

Your Own Utilities" zCJ
CL

<
CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD (i)

Account Number: 1780485610
Billing Date: March30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

—"'
m~µr~=m~*^

'
mEducateemployeeson energyconsen'ation,Encourage Account Summaryas of March 30, 2022

everyoneto turn offlights and computersat the end of PreviousBalance 12.16
the workday, PaymentsReceived- 03/28/2022 -12,16

CurrentCharges 12.16
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 12.16

ServiceAddress: 2150 MerchantsRow Blvd Pump,Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
P' % 4 ~'&4

·-'
^ 44 k * Hf} '* 'kWkr—-'~~' h + fk¥ Lk k % 4 ¥ # fEklk" - t M#'f' "·'1 tkr # Ik F

¢j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 2/25/2022 - 3/28/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11.21
HistoricalConsumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH EnergyCharge - 7 kWh at $0.06037 0.42

Mar-22 7 Oct-21 7 jun-21 8 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 7 kWh at $0.03329 0.23
Feb-22 7 Sep-21 7 May-21 6 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.86 0,30
Jan-22 7 Aug-21 7 Apr-21 7 Subtotal $12.16
Dec-21 8 Jul-21 7 Mar-21 7
Nov-21 7

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est, Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E232946 3/28/22 1080 N 2/24/22 1073 N 7 1,00 7 KWH

ServiceAddressTotal:2150MerchantsRowB/vdPump) Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 8314334610 12.16

citv f T I! h A"'ount Past Due Current 04/26/2022Bank
o a a assee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 1780485610 $0.00 $12.16 $12.16

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after04/26/2022- Do notsend payment.

CapitalRegionCOD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
SunriseFL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 1780485610 0 03302022 0000000000 0000001216 0000001216 1780485610



cirv of Tdfah@ssee d
g

Your Own Ufilities"' #
CL

CustomerName: Capital RegionCOD

Account Number: 1894063223
Billing Date: March 30, 2022

Page 1 of 2
~~.+~m ~m*mr~=µm~~m~~=pm=w'·

''
e jr ·^"~ Nm

Educateemployeeson energyconservation.Encourage Account Summary as of March 30, 2022
everyoneto turn offlights and computersat the endof PreviousBalance 0.00
the workday. CurrentCharges 208.98

Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 208.98

Service Address: 2380 E OrangeAve lrr, Tallahassee,FL 32301 (City)
FFm==*h# #* k § % 4 fir*—~-krw'—- '1- -~N~M # K qr4 4 'h'k # mk t F 4 m # 4 Hit W W # t

© Water - Reuse Service Service From 2/25/2022- 3/28/2022
Water Reuse Service

. . . Water Charge - 1,384 cgal at $0.151 208.98
HtstoricalConsumpbon Total Water ReuseService 208.98
Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Mar-22 1384 oct-21 10805 Jun-21 21975 Subtotal $ 208.98
Feb-22 0 Sep-21 424 May-21 6603
Jan-22 789 Aug-21 7892 Apr-21 4624
Dec-21 1451 Jul-21 3717 Mar-21 9130
Nov-21 5922

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

\NRS400006 3/28/22 505405 N 2/24/22 504021 N 1384 1.00 1384 CGAL

ServiceAddressTotal:2380E OrangeA ve /rk Tallahassee, FL 32301
Premise Id #: 8439872616 208.98

, Account Past Due Current 04/26/2022Bank
CftY of TdhhGssee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 1894063223 $0.00 $208.98 $208.98

Funds for the ban-cdraftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after04/26/2022- Do not send payment.

CapitalRegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
SunriseFL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 1894063223 0 03302022 0000000000 0000020898 0000020898 1894063223



Cii"v of TatiaGssee
Your Own Utilities"'

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD
Account Number: 2429471295
Billing Date: March30, 2022

Page 1 of 2
k

<* s§~t«~~~Miy~~~g~~#' mnw

·—'
mm

NamedBest Utility in the Nation, the CityofTallahassee AccountSummaryas of March 30, 2022
is committedto helping customerssave energyand water PreviousBalance 162.78
through sustainablepractices and energy-efGcient PaymentsReceived- 03/28/2022 -162.78
improvements.Learn more at Ta/gov,com/YOU. CurrentCharges 3.82

Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 3.82

Service Address: 3564 S Blair Stone Rd, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
I & % # Mr Sr 'h tkHd' —t-fl—- %dbq-4#hqk'+ T t#k # 't v tMh##— ' dh "' · 4 hr kml m ~µ4 %-11 "nr % i&t # 4m h a

© Water - Reuse Service Service From 2/25/2022 - 3/28/2022
Water Reuse Service

. . . Water Charge - 23 cgal at $0.151 3,47
HtstoricaIConsumption . ,

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
PublicServiceTax 0.35

Mar-22 23 Oct-21 36 Jun-21 c) TotalWater ReuseService 3.82
Feb-22 980 Sep-21 22 May-21 c) Subtotal $ 3.82
Jan-22 320 Aug-21 115 Apr-21 15
Dec-21 152 jul-21 0 Mar-21 40
Nov-21 38

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

\NRA20059 3/28/22 62578 N 2/24/22 62555 N 23 1,00 23 CGAL

Service AddressTotal:3564 S B/aiiStoneRd, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2801413427 3.82

citY f T ii h A"count Past Due Current 04/26/2022Bank

o a a assee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 2429471295 $0.00 $3.82 $3.82

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after04/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

CapitalRegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 2429471295 0 03302022 0000000000 0000000382 0000000382 2429471295



Cih' of Td[ahGssee g
LLJ

Your Own Utilities"' a
LL

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD 6

Account Number: 2780485610
Billing Date: March30, 2022

Page 1 of 2
J %&k

'
?=*N~µ~s?mkif—W

- .'·
% »^~~~~mmulr ~%=~m==~=m

-
Educateemployeeson energyconservation.Encourage Account Summaryas of March 30, 2022
everyoneto turn off/ightsand computersat the endof PreviousBalance 12.07
the workday. PaymentsReceived - 03/28/2022 -12.07

CurrentCharges 12.16
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmount Due $12.16

Service Address: 2588 MerchantsRow Blvd PUMP,Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

·'
# « 4 h k + t h {r& « "-i

¢j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 2/25/2022- 3/28/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11.21
Hlstor|ca|Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH EnergyCharge - 7 kWh at $0.06037 0.42

Mar-22 7 Oct-21 7 Jun-21 7 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 7 kWh at $0.03329 0.23
Feb-22 6 Sep-21 8 May-21 6 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.86 0.30
Jan-22 8 Aug-21 7 Apr-21 7 Subtotal $12.16
Dec-21 7 Jul-21 8 Mar-21 7
Nov-21 7

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305651 3/28/22 1000 N 2/24/22 993 N 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total:2588MerchantsRow B/vdPUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 9314334610 12.16

Account Past Due Current 04/26/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 2780485610 $0.00 $12.16 $12.16

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after04/26/2022- Do notsend payment,

Capita! Region CDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBoxSunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 2780485610 0 03302022 0000000000 0000001216 0000001216 2780485610



cirv oF TdkGssee
Your Own Utilities"'

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD

Account Number: 3077919780
Billing Date: March30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

"
NamedBest Utility in the Nation, the City ofTallahassee Account Summary as of March 30, 2022
is committed to helping customerssave energyand water PreviousBalance 12.65
through sustainablepractices and ene/'gy-eNcien/ PaymentsReceived - 03/28/2022 -12.65
improvements.Learn more at Ta/gov.com/YOU. CurrentCharges 12.65

Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 12.65

ServiceAddress: 3136 DickinsonDr, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
k ek 'kk~fW #F K 411 ~¥—--'————rh "fkk * + m F m 4 4k 4flkrl 't~+ Ml W '-— ——·—'—···—·ia-u — 'm

«i ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 2/25/2022 - 3/28/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11.21
HistoricalConsumption .

Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.21 0.29

Mar-22 0 Oct-21 c) Jun-21 0 PublicServiceTax 1,15
Feb-22 0 Sep-21 0 May-21 0 Subtotal $ 12.65
Jan-22 0 Aug-21 0 Apr-21 0
Dec-21 0 Jul-21 0 Mar-21 1

Nov-21 0

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mfr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est, Difference Multr Usage of Use

E301604 3/28/22 8 N 2/24/22 8 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

ServiceAddressTotal:3136DkhhsonD/; Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 9571517437 12.65

, Account Past Due Current 04/26/2022Bank
CQtY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 3077919780 $0.00 $12.65 $12.65

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bankaccounton or after04/26/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCOD
clo GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 3077919780 0 03302022 0000000000 0000001265 0000001265 3077919780



cirv of TdhKssee a
Llj

Your Own Utilities"' t
CustomerName: CapitalRegionCDD

iS

Account Number: 3541485610
Billing Date: April 1, 2022

Page 1 of 4
Kmh'~m~r·=—w*mµ~l—<~#F~~T~mf~m=~m*=^Nm~w~~mm~=m&AN~hm

·
y ==Mi-

NamedBest Utility in the Nation, the City ofTallahassee Account Summaryas of April 1, 2022
is committedto helping customerssave energyand water PreviousBalance 24.05
through sustainablepractices and energy-ef'icient PaymentsReceived- 03/28/2022 -24.05
iniprovements.Learn moreat Ta/gov.com/YOU. CurrentCharges 24.24

Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 24.24

Service Address: 2301 E OrangeAve irr, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

—'
k—4m=mm====µmFmFmpmF=m= n &

«i ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 2/25/2022 - 3/28/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11.21
HistoricalConsumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH EnergyCharge - 13 kWh at $0.06037 0.78

Mar-22 13 Oct-21 11 Jun-21 12 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 13 kWh at $0.03329 0.43
Feb-22 11 Sep-21 12 May-21 7 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.42 0.32
Jan-22 11 Aug-21 11 Apr-21 3 Subtotal $ 12.74
Dec-21 13 Jul-21 12 Mar-21 3
Nov-21 11

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est, Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E163909 3/28/22 1382 N 2/24/22 1369 N 13 1.00 ' 13 KWH

Service AddressTotal:2301E OrangeA ve lrr, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 0345047541 12.74

, Account Past Due Current 04/28/2022Bank
CtiY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Own Utilities"" 3541485610 $0.00 $24.24 $24.24

Funds for the ban-cdraftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after04/28/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 3541485610 0 04012022 0000000000 0000002424 0000002424 3541485610



CustomerName: CapitalRegionCDD
Account Number: 3541485610
Billing Date: April 1, 2022

Page 3 of 4

"
µGmmk~kl4k·~®· h h '" +m~~^ hm=i~Am# *N=m*===k"mk+t ^-e=k~R¥k+lmy=5H~tmGµy~

'
~m&%~+=~~zmh==~~'· mm»k~9==~

ServiceAddress: 3591 StrollingWay, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
Mk 4 Ik If t b 4mm # *~~"——~ µ m N-fl W T * ~ '6 F

~ ""- --—-—t

¢j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 2/25/2022- 3/28/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11.21
Fhstorical Consumption Gross ReceiptsTax - 2,56406%of $11.21 0.29
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-22 0 oct-21 0 jun-21 0 Subtotal $ 11.50
Feb-22 0 Sep-21 0 May-21 0
jan-22 0 Aug-21 0 Apr-21 0
Dec-21 0 Jul-21 0 Mar-21 0
Nov-21 0

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E166061 3/28/22 0 N 2/24/22 0 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service AddressTotal:3591 Stro/hhg Way Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 7391469254 11.50



CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD
Account Number: 3541485610
Billing Date: April 1, 2022

Page 4 of 4

Visit Us At Our Web Site At:
talgov.com



cirv of TdhMissee g

Your Own Utilities"
2
Q
CL

<
CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD c!)

Account Number: 3543485610
Billing Date: March 30, 2022

Page 1 of 2
W~wE**mhF~mmmm~«¥4*krmlrm~

'.
:k=&=m~k~~W¥t ~=k

-. ~Educateemployeeson energyconservation,Encourage Account Summaryas of March 30, 2022
everyoneto turn offlights and computersat the endof PreviousBalance 225.77
the workday. PaymentsReceived- 03/28/2022 -225.77

CurrentCharges 225.77
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 225.77

Service Address: 3701 MossyCreek Ln UNIT 1, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
Ik kk K % k 'lf@h t h ··· -

'
,9 ' H'

-'
4k I S 4 h h Ed

U ElectricGeneral Service Dmnd Service From 2/25/2022 - 3/28/2022
ElectricService

. . CustomerCharge 77.23
H|storlcalConsumption DemandCharge - 10 KW at $14.29 142.90
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH ,

Mar-22 0 Oct-21 0 jun-21 0 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $220,13 5.64
Feb-22 0 Sep-21 0 May-21 0 Subtotal $ 225.77
Jan-22 0 Aug-21 0 Apr-21 0
Dec-21 0 Jul-21 0 Mar-21 0
Nov-21 0

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305419 3/28/22 61086 N 2/24/22 61086 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

E305419 3/28/22 0.00 N 2/24/22 0.00 N 0 1.00 0 KW

Service Address Total:3701Mossy CreekLn UNIT 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 4407334610 225.77

Citv f T ll h A'"ount Past Due Current 04/26/2022Bank
o a a assee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"" 3543485610 $0.00 $225.77 $225.77

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after04/26/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 3543485610 0 03302022 0000000000 0000022577 0000022577 3543485610



CitY of Tallahassee a
uj

Your Own Utilities"' E

CustomerName: Capital RegionCOD a

Account Number: 3680485610
Billing Date: March30, 2022

Page 1 of 2
l*gk=:~~~~~l+*~tm=m»m~==~~==v&=kh

' ·
µf

·'
*

Educateemployeeson energyconservation.Encourage Account Summaryas of March 30, 2022
everyoneto turn offlights and computersat the endof PreviousBalance 11.59
the workday. PaymentsReceived- 03/28/2022 -11.59

CurrentCharges 11.59
Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 11.59

ServiceAddress: 3765 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
% #1 & k t k

·'
" "t -"8F # t I m # m·-'·— t m

¢j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 2/25/2022 - 3/28/2022
ElectricService

. . CustomerCharge 11.21
HistoncalConsumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH EnergyCharge-

1 kWh at $0.06037 0.06

Mar-22 1 Oct-21 1 Jun-21 1 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 1 kWh at $0.03329 0.03
Feb-22 1 Sep-21 0 May-21 1 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.30 0.29
Jan-22 2 Aug-21 1 Apr-21 0 Subtotal $ 11.59
Dec-21 0 jul-21 1 Mar-21 0
Nov-21 1

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305692 3/28/22 252 N 2/24/22 251 " N 1 1.00 1 KWH

ServiceAddressTotal:3765 Grove ParkDG Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 8214334610 11.59

Account Past Due Current 04/26/2022Bank
Citv of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 3680485610 $0.00 $11.59 $11.59

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after04/26/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS, LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 3680485610 0 03302022 0000000000 0000001159 0000001159 3680485610



CitY of Tallahassee a
LL1

Your Own Utilities"' a
CL

CustomerName: CapitalRegionCDD a

Account Number: 4263972522
Billing Date: March31, 2022

Page 1 of 2
pm¥k» .»P%N~^~=%mN-k·.=â«*h» =~¥+m~=%=~m& '1m'^=m~~y*^

-
*k%=+*

'
d~m.>

·'-"
NamedBest Utility in the Nation, the City ofTallahassee Account Summaryas of March 31, 2022
is committedto helping customerssave energyand water PreviousBalance 35.90
through sustainablepractices and energy-efCcient PaymentsReceived- 03/28/2022 -35.90
improi'enients.Learn moreat Talgov.com/YOU. CurrentCharges 36.89

Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 36.89

Service Address: 3029 DickinsonDr AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 32317 (City)

¢j CommercialArea Light ServiceFrom 3/1/2022- 3/31/2022
ElectricService
6-100Watt HPS Std Light Fixture(s) 25.98
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 300 kWh at $0.03329 9,99
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $35.97 0.92

Subtotal $ 36.89

Service AddressTotal:3029Dibhhson DrAREALIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: 8373759635 36.89

, Account Past Due Current 04/27/2022Bank
CitY of Tdfahassee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Own Utilities"" 4263972522 $0.00 $36.89 $36.89

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after04/27/2022- Do notsend payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
SunriseFL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 4263972522 0 03312022 0000000000 0000003689 0000003689 4263972522



CitY of Tallahassee a
Llj

Your Own Utilities"' a
DL

CustomerName: Capital RegionCOD
1§

Account Number: 4360485610
Billing Date: March30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

'..
~=~*~~Mkmr.~k~y«~~+~x'f—ww ~#~u &Mn#"y'fer +ks%m'=%*a'F~A~+~' r hL m Aj dkkm~Em

Educateemployeeson energyconservation.Encourage Account Summaryas of March 30, 2022
everyoneto turn offlightsand computersat the end of PreviousBalance 16,58
theworkday. PaymentsReceived- 03/28/2022 -16.58

CurrentCharges 16.69
Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 16.69

Service Address: 1900 MerchantsRow ENTRANCE,Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
FmemE*F 11 Mn-i K %Fmlmmm~ m ~sg~m5$%t·'i¶)¶r -n fr .4.&4¢-Nl4r*- ¥ m µ tr4E kh fq # RFk¥

·'.''''"
* T Eh % w¢n'1, ft & hk & m 4kk ¥ f

C) ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 2/25/2022 - 3/28/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11,21
Hlstorlca|Consumption EnergyCharge- 54 kWh at $0.06037 3.26Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-22 54 Oct-21 50 jun-21 43 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 54 kWh at $0.03329 1.80

Feb-22 53 Sep-21 53 May-21 40 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $16.27 0.42
Jan-22 57 Aug-21 43 Apr-21 53 Subtotal $ 16.69
Dec-21 64 Jul-21 45 Mar-21 50
Nov-21 52

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est, Difference Multr Usage of Use

E171007 3/28/22 9855 N 2/24/22 9801 N 54 1.00 54 KWH

ServiceAddressTotal: 1900 MerchantsRow ENTRANCE, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 6983334610 16.69

, Account Past Due Current 04/26/2022Bank
Cit'y of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 4360485610 $0,00 $16.69 $16.69

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after04/26/2022 - Do not send payment,

CapitalRegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay BoxSunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 4360485610 0 03302022 0000000000 0000001669 0000001669 4360485610



Cit'Y of Tallahassee e
LL1

Your Own Utilities"' a

tCustomerName: CapitalRegionCOD (i)

Account Number: 4680485610
Billing Date: March 30, 2022

Page 1 of 2
µ~Rs~"r*Y~~~=ydtNz;=%'&m,w~?~¢*%.r~|^t a¥mp'~= *r 4ky At-^Sw hbdk Br t hjp" ·='w m~-~«s=^~aoµ^µa*~- Id 4

',
m~mm=~=#+"&«~ %Uk'r m

Educateemployeeson energyconservation.Encourage AccountSummaryas of March 30, 2022
everyoneto turnof°/ightsandcomputersat the endof PreviousBalance 11.50
the workday, PaymentsReceived- 03/28/2022 -11.50

CurrentCharges 11.50
Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 11.50

ServiceAddress: 3992 FourOaks Blvd, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
F¶F==m=?=mmm~"~'m~~¶RT~=mTm~pm¶'m"""w''1pp" "=m" ' '*qMlmmmFm~FmmmFmt l ft t ¶lf t 7 f m ^% # # k'lkt h * J * %~ 'Pm- 4 T¥#f * Y % + kktN{·&4&tkss=m

C) ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 2/25/2022 - 3/28/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11.21
Hlstor[calConsumption ,

Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.21 0.29
Mar-22 0 Oct-21 1 jun-21 3

'

Subtotal $ 11.50
Feb-22 0 Sep-21 0 May-21 0
jan-22 0 Aug-21 0 Apr-21 0
Dec-21 0 Jul-21 4 Mar-21 0
Nov-21 4

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E292014 3/28/22 176 N 2/24/22 176 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service AddressTotal:3992FourOaksBlvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 9214334610 11.50

, Account Past Due Current 04/26/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 4680485610 $0.00 $11.50 $11.50

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after04/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
SunriseFL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 4680485610 0 03302022 0000000000 0000001150 0000001150 4680485610



Cih' of Tallahassee a
Llj

Your Own Utilities"' "C!
CL

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD a

Account Number: 5399698926
Billing Date: March30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

+ k~myy+¢*

4 ~mµ&M~**Fµ~·

' —'
'vmwuw

NamedBest Utility in theNation, the CityofTa//ahassee Account Summaryas of March 30, 2022
is committedto helping customerssave energyandwater PreviousBalance 11.50
through sustainablepractices and energy-efficient PaymentsReceived- 03/28/2022 -11.50
improvements.Learn more at Ta/gov,com/YOU. CurrentCharges 11.59

Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmount Due $ 11.59

Service Address: 3252 UpdikeAve 1RR, Tallahassee,FL 32301 (City)
F &k *%4# % k &1 p T % * ~ m gk ~ +1

'
* Ik flt # -M If k fl + + Rh 'dµ4 1¢ *hkkd fµ§ —1

«i ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 2/25/2022- 3/28/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11.21
Hfstor[calConsumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH

EnergyCharge -
1 kWh at $0.06037 0,06

Mar-22 1 Oct-21 0 jun-21 1 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 1 kWh at $0.03329 0.03
Feb-22 0 Sep-21 0 May-21 0 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.30 0,29
Jan-22 0 Aug-21 0 Apr-21 0 Subtotal $ 11.59
Dec-21 0 Jul-21 0 Mar-21 0
Nov-21 C)

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Readii"ig Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E277362 3/28/22 13 N 2/24/22 12 N 1 1,00 1 KWH

ServiceAddressTotal:3252 UpdikeA vc /RR, Tallahassee, FL 32301
Premise Id #: 5056249962 11.59

, Account Past Due Current 04/26/2022Bank
CvtY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own UtiliHes" 5399698926 $0.00 $11.59 $11.59

Funds for the ban,cdraftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after04/26/2022- Do notsend payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 5399698926 0 03302022 0000000000 0000001159 0000001159 5399698926



Cttv of Tallahassee e
uj

Your Own Utilities"' a
CL

<
CustomerName: CapitalRegionCDD (i'

Account Number: 6243485610
Billing Date: March 30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

-' . '
Ni~~aMµF&mt'

.—.
%c»==%~~lm

Educate employeeson energyconservation.Encourage Account Summaryas of March 30, 2022
everyoneto turn off/ightsand computersat the endof PreviousBalance 12.07
the workday. PaymentsReceived- 03/28/2022 -12.07

CurrentCharges 12.16
Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $12.16

ServiceAddress: 3700 MossyCreek Ln PUMP,Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
4 r* 4t kh t tlkp 41 k % # 4

G ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 2/25/2022 - 3/28/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11.21
Hlstorlca|Consumpt[on
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH

EnergyCharge- 7 kWh at $0.06037 0.42

Mar-22 7 Oct-21 7 Jun-21 7 Fuel & Purch Pwr - 7 kWh at $0.03329 0.23
Feb-22 6 Sep-21 8 May-21 7 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.5(3406% of $11.86 0.30
jan-22 7 Aug-21 6 Apr-21 7 Subtotal $12.16
Dec-21 7 Jul-21 8 Mar-21 7
Nov-21 6

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. 'Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E173378 3/28/22 627 N 2/24/22 620 N 7 1.00 7 KWH

ServiceAddressTotal:3700Mossy CreekLnPUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 7107334610 12.16

, Account Past Due Current 04/26/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 6243485610 $0.00 $12.16 $12.16

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bankaccounton or after04/26/2022- Do notsend payment.

CapitalRegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 6243485610 0 03302022 0000000000 0000001216 0000001216 6243485610



cirv of Tallahassee £

Your Own Utilities"
E
CL

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD
Account Number: 6948377092
Billing Date: March30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

"
""· · ~Ck'c m

-"
"

'
ar» ~~m··"^*~~r fr tP m

Educateemployeeson energyconservation.Encourage Account Summaryas of March 30, 2022
everyoneto turn off/ightsand computersat the endof PreviousBalance 17.42
the workday. PaymentsReceived- 03/28/2022 -17.42

CurrentCharges 13.23
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 13.23

ServiceAddress: 1901 MerchantsRow Blvd, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
% # t % Nµmb&'r—w¥ ©m7mmm==mh·'-t' 'Ik"d

'
t i #r

qj ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 2/25/2022- 3/28/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11.21
HistoricalConsumption EnergyCharge - 18 kWh at $0.06037 1.09
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-22 18 Oct-21 16 Jun-21 16 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 18 kWh at $0.03329 0.60
Feb-22 16 Sep-21 18 May-21 9 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.90 0,33
Jan-22 17 Aug-21 15 Apr-21 0 Subtotal $ 13.23
Dec-21 18 Jul-21 18 Mar-21 0
Nov-21 15

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305978 3/28/22 1638 N 2/24/22 1620 N 18 1.00 18 KWH

© Water - Reuse Service ServiceFrom 2/25/2022- 3/28/2022
Water Reuse Service
Subtotal $0.00

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

WRA05223 3/28/22 116732 N 2/24/22 116732 N 0 1.00 0 CGAL

Service AddressTotal: 1901 MerchantsRowB/vd Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2757359331 13.23

CitY f T I! h Account Past Due Current 04/26/2022Bank
o a a assee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 6948377092 $0.00 $13.23 $13.23

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after04/26/2022- Do not send payment,

CapitalRegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
SunriseFL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 6948377092 0 03302022 0000000000 0000001323 0000001323 6948377092



CitY of Tallahassee a
Llj

Your Own Utilities"' "CI
1L

<
CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD c!)

Account Number: 7042865610
Billing Date: March30, 2022

Page 1 of 2
1~

'
41 " .:~»~1Educateemployeeson energyconservation.Encourage Account Summary as of March 30, 2022

everyoneto turn offlights and computersat the endof PreviousBalance 11.88
the workday. PaymentsReceived- 03/28/2022 -11.88

CurrentCharges 11.88
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 11.88

ServiceAddress: 4580 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
k'%%a¢~'A'y4' H rk%-44r'~m~ % 4¶ % k~^'* m * 'IN 'k t 'n 4 n#th * t % i ill ¥2 # 'H # P FINK- vIm f El d

¢j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 2/25/2022 - 3/28/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11.21
H[storlcalConsumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH EnergyCharge- 4 kWh at $0.06037 0,24

Mar-22 4 Oct-21 4 Jun-21 4 Fuel & PurchPwr - 4 kWh at $0.03329 0.13
Feb-22 4 Sep-21 4 May-21 3 GrossReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.58 0.30
Jan-22 3 Aug-21 4 Apr-21 5 Subtotal $ 11.88
Dec-21 5 Jul-21 4 Mar-21 4
Nov-21 3

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305750 3/28/22 901
_

N 2/24/22 897 N 4 1.00 4 KWH

Service AddressTotal:4580 GrovePark Dq Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 7279327290 11.88

, Account Past Due Current 04/26/2022Bank
Cttv of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 7042865610 $0.00 $11.88 $11.88

Funds for the ban< draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after04/26/2022- Do notsend payment.

CapitalRegionCOD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBoxSunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 7042865610 0 03302022 0000000000 0000001188 0000001188 7042865610



CiiY of Tallahassee a
LL1

Your Own Utilities"' "C)
CL

CustomerName: Capital RCgion CDD a

Account Number: 7580485610
Billing Date: March31, 2022

Page 1 of 2
k~~hmNmm~qµ~== su~A

'"· —-
k4Wk~mN 4wEmlr~m~~µ~~==~~m,+' A~'NtkTH+"'"*'

'·+%~==m~=kka|

NamedBesl Utility in the Nation, the CityofTallahassee Account Summaryas of March 31, 2022
is committedto helping customerssave energyandwater PreviousBalance 76.57
through sustainablepractices and enei'gy-ef'icient PaymentsReceived- 03/28/2022 -76.57
i/np/'o]'e/nents.Learn more at Ta/gov.com/YOU. CurrentCharges "

77.91
Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 77.91

ServiceAddress: 3705 Four Oaks BlvdAREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

'
K&kr'm"Ip

¢j CommercialArea Light Service From 3/1/2022 - 3/31/2022
ElectricService
8-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 62.64
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 400 kWh at $0.03329 13.32
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $75.96 1,95

Subtotal $ 77.91
'

Service AddressTotal:3705FourOaksB/vdAREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2214334610 77.91

, Account Past Due Current 04/27/2022Bank
CUty of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"" 7580485610 $0.00 $77.91 $77.91

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after04/27/2022- Do notsend payment.

CapitalRegionCOD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay BoxSunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 7580485610 0 03312022 0000000000 0000007791 0000007791 7580485610



CUN of Tallahassee a
uj

Your Own Utilities"' a
CL

CustomerName: CapitalRegionCOD 6

Account Number: 7670485610
Billing Date: March 30, 2022

Page 1 of 2
Fµ;~).~km

--·.'
F~lmr='%~hm©=~~~µN%k~%kmm==&mE+a f

7ss=ahm=sp'-

"'
mzmr~m~ m̂$~^'g*±%~&

Educateemployeeson energyconservation.Encourage AccountSummaryas of March 30, 2022
everyoneto turn off/ightsand computersat the endof PreviousBalance 42.19
the workday. PaymentsReceived- 03/28/2022 -42.19

CurrentCharges 42.19
Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 42.19

Service Address: 3766 GreyfieldDr, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
,r"=T¶Fr"rmmm7=mmmm=mWR'tt' 'm # fflf f7# ·' "' 't 'I ' 4hl q tl # S I # % If t % t # 4 # iP 'lit ©ft

& ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 2/25/2022 - 3/28/2022
ElectricService

. . CustomerCharge 41.14
Hfstor[ca| Consumption ' 0/
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406,0 of $41.14 1.05

Mar-22 0 oct-21 0 Jun-21 0 Subtotal $ 42.19
Feb-22 0 Sep-21 0 May-21 0
Jan-22 0 Aug-21 0 Apr-21 0
Dec-21 0 Jul-21 0 Mar-21 0
Nov-21 0

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeterRead Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E298743 3/28/22 33158
_

N 2/24/22 33158 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total:3766 Gre)/ne/dDG Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 0304334610 42.19

, Account Past Due Current 04/26/2022Bank
Cttv of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"" 7670485610 $0.00 $42.19 $42.19

Funds for the ban-cdraftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after04/26/2022- Do notsend payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 7670485610 0 03302022 0000000000 0000004219 0000004219 7670485610



cirv oF Tallahassee d
Llj

Your Own Utilities"' £
CL

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD
Account Number: 8001821240
Billing Date: March31, 2022

Page 1 of 4
p^=~&

'—mrm~~~m=·.~^~~.g=~z~~h~=m=m~~ tiN^=~~~~~===.tkm=4k©==~~~ "~r~mm

NamedBest Utility in the Nation, the City ofTallahassee Account Summaryas of March 31, 2022
is committedto helping customerssave energyand water PreviousBalance 928,45
through sustainablepractices and energy-ef'icient PaymentsReceived- 03/28/2022 -928.45
i/77p/'oj'e/71ents.Learn more at Ta/gov. com/YOU. CurrentCharges 944.42

Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 944.42

ServiceAddress: 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 3231 (City)

¢j CommercialArea Light Service From 3/1/2022- 3/31/2022
ElectricService
7-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 54.81

'

Fuel & Purch Pwr- 350 kWh at $0.03329 11.65
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $66.46 1.70

Subtotal $ 68.16

ServiceAddressTotal:2450Rah L/7y WayUM29AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 4099002592 68.16

ServiceAddress: 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 3231 (City)

0 CommercialArea Light Service From 3/1/2022- 3/31/2022
ElectricService
7-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 54.81

Fuel & Purch Pwr- 350 kWh at $0.03329 11.65

Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $66.46 1.70

Subtotal $ 68.16

ServiceAddressTotal:3070BentGrassLn UM3OAREALIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 1917069171 68.16

, Account Past Due Current 04/27/2022Bank
C¢tY of Tdiahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"" 8001821240 $0.00 $944.42 $944.42

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom I chargedto
your bankaccounton or after04/27/2022- Do notsend payment,

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 8001821240 0 03312022 0000000000 0000094442 0000094442 8001821240



CustomerName: CapitalRegionCDD
Account Number: 8001821240
Billing Date: March 31, 2022

Page 3 of 4

—''''
&mpml~=*~=µµ»aµ~%_"~#A~;~=~yn=~&~*~~k—"'"'Service Address: 3616 LongfellowRd Unit 25 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 3231 (City)

€6 CommercialArea Light Service From 3/1/2022- 3/31/2022
ElectricService
7-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight F!xture(s) 54.81

Fuel & Purch Pwr- 350 kWh at $0.03329 11.65

Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $66.46 1,70

Subtotal $ 68.16

Service AddressTotal:3616Longfe//owRdUM25AREALIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 8769916427 68.16

Service Address: 3749 BiltmoreAve Unit 2, Tallahassee,FL 32317 (City)

G CommercialArea Light Service From 3/1/2022- 3/31/2022
ElectricService
18-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 140.94
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 899 kWh at $0.03329 29.93
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2,56406%of $170.87 4.38

Subtotal $ 175.25

ServiceAddressTotal:3749&7tmoreAve UM2, Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: 5006660235 175.25

ServiceAddress: 3900 OverlookDr Unit 10 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 32317 (City)

G) CommercialArea Light Service From 3/1/2022- 3/31/2022
ElectricService
17-100Watt HF'S DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 133.11
Fuel & PurchPwr- 849 kWh at $0.03329 28.26
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $161.37 4.14

Subtotal $ 165.51

ServiceAddress Total:3900 Over/ookDrUnh' 1OAREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: 8300637954 165.51

Service Address: 4038 ShadyView Ln Unit 17 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 3231 (City)

€j CommercialArea Light Service From 3/1/2022- 3/31/2022
ElectricService
5-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 39.15
Fuel & PurchPwr- 250 kWh at $0.03329 8.32
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $47.47 1,22

Subtotal $ 48.69

Service AddressTotal:4038 Sl)adV WewLn UM 17AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 9558749188 48.69



CustomerName: Capital RegionCOD

Account Number: 8001821240
Billing Date: March 31, 2022

Page4 of 4

_· '.—
~&+M~l

Service Address: 4046 ColletonCt Unit 15 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 32317 (City)

.·.-
'*~µ~~F%

¢j CommercialArea Light Service From 3/1/2022 - 3/31/2022
ElectricService
5-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 39.15
Fuel & PurchPwr -250 kWh at $0.03329 8.32
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $47.47 1.22

Subtotal $ 48.69

Service AddressTotal:4046 Co//eton Cl Unit 15AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: 1661384756 48.69

Service Address: 4072 Ivy GreenTrl Unit 7 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 32317 (City)

G Commercial Area Light Service From 3/1/2022 - 3/31/2022
ElectricService
7-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight F!xture(s) 54.81
Fuel & PurchPwr- 350 kWh at $0.03329 11.65
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $66.46 1.70

Subtotal $ 68.16

ServiceAddressTotal:4072Ivy Green TrlUnit' 7AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, Ft 32317
Premise id #: 4299135523 68.16

Service Address: 4216 SummertreeDr Unit 23 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 3231 (City)

€j Commercial Area Light Service From 3/1/2022 - 3/31/2022
ElectricService
14-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 109.62
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 699 kWh at $0.03329 23.27
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $132.89 3.41

Subtotal $ 136.30

ServiceAddressTotal:4216 Summen'reeDr UM23AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 6418723235 136.30

Service Address: 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 3231 (City)

«i CommercialArea Light Service From 3/1/2022 - 3/31/2022
ElectricService
10-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 78.30
Fuel & Purch Pwr-499 kWh at $0.03329 16.61

Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $94.91 2.43

Subtotal $ 97.34

Service AddressTotal:4297A von ParkC/iUnit 14AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 8125544487 97.34



cirv of Tdiahassee a
LLJ

Your Own Utilities"' a
CL

CustomerName: Capital RegionCOD a

Account Number: 8270485610
Billing Date: March 30, 2022

Page 1 of 4

——.-

— ~""

'
~~iAm~v1

-
m=~1

Educateemployeeson energyconservation.Encourage Account Summaryas of March 30, 2022
everyoneto turn off/ightsand computersat the endof PreviousBalance 12.07
the workday. PaymentsReceived- 03/28/2022 -12.07

CurrentCharges 1,014.78
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 1,014.78

Service Address: 3603 CapitalCir SE lrr, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
k h m t + r fk& W m h t i tl

¢j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 2/25/2022- 3/28/2022
ElectricService

. . CustomerCharge 11.21
H[storlcalConsumption EnergyCharge - 2 kWh at $0.06037 0.12
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-22 2 Oct-21 3 Jun-21 7 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 2 kWh at $0.03329 0.07
Feb-22 6 Sep-21 3 May-21 6 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.40 0.29
Jan-22 7 Aug-21 4 Apr-21 10 Subtotal $ 11.69
Dec-21 8 Jul-21 8 Mar-21 10
Nov-21 6

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est, Difference Multr Usage of Use

E31236307 3/28/22 102 N 2/24/22 100 N 2 1.00 2 KWH

C) Water- Reuse Service Service From 2/25/2022- 3/28/2022
Water Reuse Service

. . . Water Charge - 6,643cgal at $0.151 1,003.09
Fhstoricai Consumptton
Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL TotalWater ReuseService 1,003.09

Mar-22 6643 oct-21 10379 jun-21 22496 Subtotal $ 1,003.09
Feb-22 0 Sep-21 0 May-21 2093
jan-22 0 Aug-21 0 Apr-21 3173
Dec-21 0 Jul-21 0 Mar-21 0

Nov-21 11893
Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time

ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

WRA05224 3/28/22 552199 N 2/24/22 545556 N 6643 1,00 6643 CGAL

, Account Past Due Current 04/26/2022Bank
crrv of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 8270485610 $0.00 $1,014.78 $1,014.78

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after04/26/2022- Do not send payment,

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 8270485610 0 03302022 0000000000 0000101478 0000101478 8270485610



CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD
Account Number: 8270485610
Billing Date: March30, 2022

Page 3 of 4
Em^=~~~~w—— ·

uW'Mk

"'·—-
7=^« m~~~~c -ml

>*Fwln*k~±~*—qµN=~==%m#l~~~~m~z'==G,b~wT~m=rr ~fff""µ"¥*q~==»zgmµ—wmr-~+*~'tfµ©P~«+

' -
Wz%n»—"t

ServiceAddressTotal:3603 CapitalC/iSE /rC Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2091429614 1,014.78



CustomerName: Capita! RegionCDD
Account Number: 8270485610
Billing Date: March30, 2022

Page4 of 4

Visit Us At Our Web Site At:
talgov.com



cirv of Td|ahc9ssee E
Llj

Your Own Utilities"' a
€

CustomerName: Capital RegionCOD c)

Account Number: 8404454440
Billing Date: March30, 2022

Page 1 of 2
r~m~m«<**K'"~~l*"~&~~=~"='µ'r — ± Km~&w~~s-?r~w~+Qr=^

Educateemployeeson energyconservation.Encourage Account Summary as of March 30, 2022
everyoneto turn offlights and computersat the endof PreviousBalance 11.50
the workday. PaymentsReceived- 03/28/2022 -11.50

CurrentCharges 11.50
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 11.50

Service Address: 4140 Artemis Way, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
In W·W·'+ 4 +% rtt t & *r + t # ¥· h # W ¥ + tllk i

€j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 2/25/2022 - 3/28/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11.21
HistoncalConsumption .

Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH Gross ReceiptsTax - 2,56406%of $11.21 0.29

Mar-22 0 oct-21 0 Jun-21 0 Subtotal $ 11.50
Feb-22 0 Sep-21 1 May-21 1

Jan-22 0 Aug-21 0 Apr-21 0
Dec-21 0 Jul-21 0 Mar-21 0
Nov-21 1

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

_
Difference Multr Usage of Use

E31450671 3/28/22 3 N 2/24/22 3 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

ServiceAddressTotaL414OArtemkWay Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 1358191911 11.50

, Account Past Due Current 04/26/2022Bank
C?ty of Tdkhassee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Own Utilities"' 8404454440 $0.00 $11.50 $11.50

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after04/26/2022- Do notsend payment.

CapitalRegionCDD
ClO GMS, LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 8404454440 0 03302022 0000000000 0000001150 0000001150 8404454440



Citv of Tallahassee a
uj

Your Own Utilities"' zC)
CL

<CustomerName: Capital RegionCOD c)

Account Number: 8965428817
Billing Date: March30, 2022

Page 1 of 2
;Hm¥a~~=%4*1%p=s¶µF+~~mm'h«'kh~&¶k~~=~m&m«~+~~*

.-
~ME

" .''
NamedBest Utility in the Nation, the CityofTallahassee Account Summaryas of March 30, 2022
is committedto helping customerssave energyand water PreviousBalance 12.16
through sustainablepractices and ene/'gy-efjicient PaymentsReceived- 03/28/2022 -12.16
improvements.Learn more at Ta/gov,com/YOU. CurrentCharges 12.16

Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $12.16

ServiceAddress: 3559 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

""—
t § aa&~k&=ka h ft ·""'""''"'-4 ·4'" "

-
* ¥-/^ A

G) ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 2/25/2022 - 3/28/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11.21
H[storlca|ConsumpUon
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH EnergyCharge - 7 kWh at $0.06037 0,42

Mar-22 7 Oct-21 6 Jun-21 4 Fuel& Purch Pwr- 7 kWh at $0,03329 0.23
Feb-22 7 Sep-21 7 May-21 7 GrossReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.86 0.30
Jan-22 6 Aug-21 7 Apr-21 8 Subtotal $12.16
Dec-21 8 Jul-21 7 Mar-21 6
Nov-21 6

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est, Date Reading Est. ' Difference Multr Usage of Use

E188850 3/28/22 " 257 N 2/24/22 250 N 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service AddressTotal:3559FourOaksB/vc1( Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 5648311331 12.16

, Account Past Due Current 04/26/2022Bank
Ci'ty of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 8965428817 $0.00 $12.16 $12.16

Funds for the ban·cdraftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after04/26/2022- Do not send payment.

CapitalRegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 8965428817 0 03302022 0000000000 0000001216 0000001216 8965428817



Citv oF Tallahassee g
ljj

Your Own Utilities"' a

CustomerName: Capital RegionCOD
S

Account Number: 9143451140
Billing Date: March 30, 2022

Page 1 of 2
µ~~K=~~==N~*m~

·
n

·.,
µmm~m~~=¶~m~~µµ~k4~6^

NamedBest Utility in the Nation, the CityofTallahassee Account Summaryas of March 30, 2022
is committedto helping customerssave energyandwater PreviousBalance 12.16
through sustainablepractices and energy-efjicient PaymentsReceived- 03/28/2022 -12.16
i/np/'ove/nents.Learn more at Ta/go]'.co/n/YOU. CurrentCharges 12.27

Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 12.27

Service Address: 3700 Spider Lily Way, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
I 'ffrk ' h' i 'tk 'P— k K ft h f * h Nk ·f m t Hr S # at~' "mr'*tlk k ' #dkr t # k + * htl i ~' '-k' '—--' {

€j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 2/25/2022- 3/28/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11.21
HistoncalConsumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH EnergyCharge - 8 kWh at $0.06037 0.48

Mar-22 8 Oct-21 8 Jun-21 8 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 8 kWh at $0.03329 0.27
Feb-22 7 Sep-21 8 May-21 6 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.96 0.31

jan-22 8 Aug-21 8 Apr-21 8 Subtotal $ 12.27
Dec-21 8 jul-21 8 Mar-21 7
Nov-21 7

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est, Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305561 3/28/22 580 N 2/24/22 572 N 8 1.00 8 KWH

Service Address Total:3700 Sp/'derL/7y Way Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2133264721 12.27

, Account Past Due Current 04/26/2022Bank
C¢tY OF Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 9143451140 $0.00 $12.27 $12.27

Funds for the ban-c draft amountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after04/26/2022- Do not send payment,

Capital RegionCOD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9143451140 0 03302022 0000000000 0000001227 0000001227 9143451140



CitY of Tallahassee a
uj

Your Own Utilities"' "C)
CL

<
CustomerName: CapitalRegionCDD c)

Account Number: 9356890232
Billing Date: March 30, 2022

Page 1 of 2
¥F^t

"''·'"'
kkr & X ,r m =& & ^m ~ 4 h u' r ~N~hmz m== %

'
NamedBest Utility in theNation, the CityofTallahassee Account Summaryas of March 30, 2022
is committedto helping customerssave energyand water PreviousBalance 11.50
through sustainablepractices and energy-efficient PaymentsReceived- 03/28/2022 -11.50
improvements.Learnmore al Talgov.com/YOU. CurrentCharges 11.50

Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 11.50

ServiceAddress: 4583 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
. . a#'4^ t 11 i f + k k t 'titkf Ad'tk K n ¶Nlt rl* flj t # k ¶ 4 ~m'==~mr~F'" p t '=mrm

(G) ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 2/25/2022 - 3/28/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11.21
HistoricalConsumption ,

Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH Gross ReceiptsTax : 2.56406%of $11.21 0.29

Mar-22 0 oct-21 0 Jun-21 0 Subtotal $ 11.50
Feb-22 0 Sep-21 0 May-21 0
Jan-22 0 Aug-21 0 Apr-21 0
Dec-21 0 Jul-21 0 Mar-21 0
Nov-21 0

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multi" Usage of Use

E304196 3/28/22 1 N 2/24/22 1 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

ServiceAddressTotal:4583 GroveParkD; Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 6167334610 11.50

, Account Past Due Current 04/26/2022Bank
Cit'y of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 9356890232 $0.00 $11.50 $11.50

Fundsfor the ban-cdraftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bankaccounton or after04/26/2022- Do notsend payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay BoxSunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9356890232 0 03302022 0000000000 0000001150 0000001150 9356890232



CifV of TaikKssee a
Llj

Your Own Utilities" t
CustomerName: Capita! RegionCOD

e

Account Number: 9413485610
Billing Date: March 30, 2022

Page 1 of 2
tm¥qµ14+m'4

·'''·'·
qShk~Aj=' ·2G-

·
V~=H.*kk%~ *~irr%g~a-~~~m%g~m«mm%'=~~~~~^~µmh#duf~~~w~F-4'Mh'# ~nm

Educateemployeeson energyconservation.Encourage Account Summaryas of March 30, 2022
everyoneto turn off/ightsand computersat the end of PreviousBalance 11.98
the workday. PaymentsReceived- 03/28/2022 -11.98

CurrentCharges 12.07
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 12.07

Service Address: 3000 SchoolHouseRd, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
· t i·'

··
h fl i Pt — 4 t * t

¢j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 2/25/2022- 3/28/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11.21
HistoricalConsumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH EnergyCharge - 6 kWh at $0.06037 0.36

Mar-22 6 Oct-21 5 Jun-21 7 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 6 kWh at $0.03329 0.20
Feb-22 5 Sep-21 7 May-21 5 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2,56406%of $1 1.77 0.30
Jan-22 6 Aug-21 5 Apr-21 (3 Subtotal $ 12.07
Dec-21 6 Jul-21 6 Mar-21 6
Nov-21 6

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305751 3/28/22 992 N 2/24/22 986 N 6 1.00 6 KWH

Service AddressTotal:3000 Schoo/House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 1376334610 12.07

,

, Account Past Due Current 04/26/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Own Utilities"' 9413485610 $0.00 $12.07 $12.07

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after04/26/2022- Do notsend payment.

CapitalRegionCDD
% GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
SunriseFL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9413485610 0 03302022 0000000000 0000001207 0000001207 9413485610



Cii"v of TdlaUssee E
Llj

Your Own Utilities"' S

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD a

Account Number: 9650988960
Billing Date: March30, 2022

Page 1 of 2
µ==~i~m·==~~~&=~w~Nkm

' ."'
t~m~mmlMN^Hµm*Tr~mm~'—%~+=~='G++~k=-kmmmm~~=$% -fd~ktlum= %#m=~Ncm

NamedBest Utility in the Nation, the CityofTallahassee Account Summary as of March 30, 2022
is committedto helping customerssaveenergyandwater PreviousBalance 11.88
through sustainablepractices and ene/'gy-euicient PaymentsReceived- 03/28/2022 -11.88
improvements.Learn more at Ta/gov,com/YOU. CurrentCharges 11.98

Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 11.98

Service Address: 3751 BlltmoreAve, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
7k Ilk G d &lh f Hr dh M #tk-

—
h k Ik hrrt'i 'fy h ' eu 'k ~=m¶='=m$'mr%mm=mm

G ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 2/25/2022 - 3/28/2022
ElectricService

. . CustomerCharge 11.21
Hjstorlca|Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH EnergyCharge- 5 kWhat $0.06037 0.30

Mar-22 5 Oct-21 4 Jun-21 4 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 5 kWh at $0.03329 0.17
Feb-22 4 Sep-21 5 May-21 4 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.68 0.30
Jan-22 5 Aug-21 4 Apr-21 4 Subtotal $ 11.98
Dec-21 5 Jul-21 5 Mar-21 4
Nov-21 4

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305636 3/28/22 459 N 2/24/22 454 N 5 1.00 5 KWH

Service AddressTotal:3751&7tmoreA ve, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 4297976746 11.98

, Account Past Due Current 04/26/2022Bank
crrv of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 9650988960 $0.00 $11.98 $11.98

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after04/26/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay BoxSunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9650988960 0 03302022 0000000000 0000001198 0000001198 9650988960



Citv of TdkhGssee a
LLJ

Your Own Utilities"' zCI
Z

CustomerName: Capita!RegionCOD c!'

Account Number: 9674588544
Billing Date: March30, 2022

Page 1 of 4
*m=£==~'~~f^w~m t-

'
=M~r>*kfr%=~µd~~+~·',

w·—

.
^µlµ~=~' ~=r~~m=dp

Educateemployeeson energyconservation.Encourage Account Summaryas of March 30, 2022
everyoneto turn oLj'/ightsand computersat the endof PreviousBalance 47,71
the )4'o/'kdaj'. PaymentsReceived- 03/28/2022 -47.71

CurrentCharges 47.72
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 47.72

ServiceAddress: 3232 RivertonTrl lrr, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
rmm== # ¢f * If k a w & % # ~-.'r % 4r k µ~'ll 4 * %

«i ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 2/25/2022 - 3/28/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11,21
HistoricalConsumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH EnergyCharge - 5 kWh at $0.06037 0.30

Mar-22 5 Oct-21 5 Jun-21 5 Fuel & PurchPwr- 5 kWh at $0.03329 0.17
Feb-22 5 Sep-21 5 May-21 6 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.68 0,30
Jan-22 5 Aug-21 5 Apr-21 5 Subtotal $ 11.98
Dec-21 6 Jul-21 5 Mar-21 5
Nov-21 4

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305764 3/28/22 298 N 2/24/22 293 N 5 1,00 5 KWH

Service AddressTotal:3232Riverton Trl lu Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 1053677343 11.98

, Account Past Due Current 04/26/2022Bank
CftY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 9674588544 $0.00 $47.72 $47.72

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after04/26/2022- Do not send payment,

CapitalRegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
SunriseFL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9674588544 0 03302022 0000000000 0000004772 0000004772 9674588544



CustomerName: Capita! RegionCDD
Account Number: 9674588544
Billing Date: March 30, 2022

Page 3 of 4

~

'
qmA

'
~=*~N=m~mhmm= ~.- 'Mmkh~µ t¥'%##% ¥m~hN=~~~m

Service Address: 3611 BiltmoreAve, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
}'—-%k'-fUh·%'rhhrh'—i'## q *&»-+-'~ 4 irk M t k M +# ' '—t- '+ ·k· .¥4t'*k'— -+ if lV h b g t # % M # t

¢j Electric General Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 2/25/2022- 3/28/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11.21
HistoncalConsumption EnergyCharge - 2 kWhat $0.06037 0.12
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-22 2 Oct-21 2 jun-21 3 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 2 kWh at $0.03329 0.07
Feb-22 2 Sep-21 2 May-21 1 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.40 0.29
Jan-22 2 Aug-21 2 Apr-21 3 Subtotal $ 11.69
Dec-21 2 jul-21 2 Mar-21 2
Nov-21 2

Meter CurrentMeter Read - PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E286502 3/28/22 63 N 2/24/22 61 N 2 1.00 2 KWH

Service Address Total:3611&7tmoreAve, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 5853129410 11.69

Service Address: 3735 EsplanadeWay 1RR, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City

«i Electric General Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 2/25/2022- 3/28/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11.21
HistoricalConsumption EnergyCharge - 5 kWh at $0.06037 0.30
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-22 5 Oct-21 4 Jun-21 4 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 5 kWh at $0.03329 0.17
Feb-22 4 Sep-21 6 May-21 5 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.68 0.30
jan-22 5 Aug-21 4 Apr-21 4 Subtotal $ 11.98
Dec-21 5 jul-21 (3 Mar-21 4
Nov-21 4

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mfr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305752 3/28/22 535 N 2/24/22 530 N 5 1.00 5 KWH

Service AddressTotal:3735Esplanade Way/RR, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 9664700805 11.98

Service Address: 4295 Avon Park Cir, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

€j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 2/25/2022- 3/28/2022
ElectricService

. . CustomerCharge 11.21
HistoricalConsumption EnergyCharge - 6 kWhat $0.06037 0.36
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Mar-22 6 Oct-21 6 Jun-21 7 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 6 kWh at $0.03329 0.20
Feb-22 7 Sep-21 7 May-21 6 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.77 0.30
Jan-22 6 Aug-21 6 Apr-21 7 Subtotal $ 12.07
Dec-21 8 Jul-21 7 Mar-21 7
Nov-21 6

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305740 3/28/22 783 N 2/24/22 777 N (3 1.00
_

6 KWH



CustomerName: CapitalRegionCDD
Account Number: 9674588544
Billing Date: March30, 2022

Page 4 of 4
Ur^s'&km.= .·==~1'~-

—'EiE~~+'wd~~

' ·
~~^==~=~==~=' m^kµm~d

.,
—+¢Fk4C~'.

-
~%++r=~%'

'"
~=m'~~kmw~~+=~ServiceAddressTotal:4295A von ParkC/t Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: 5529340083 12.07



cirv of Tallahassee @

Llj

Your Own Utilities"' §

CustomerName: CapitalRegionCDD 6

Account Number: 9699066720
Billing Date: March 31, 2022

Page 1 of 2
P~*~=wSm~mµmf ~-·~M*~~krr^^~

.·'·
x.

,
4#ktu~& 4k~z?7* ~~NG=&S=*

NamedBest Utility in theNation, the City o/Ya//ahassee Account Summaryas of March 31, 2022
is committedto helping customerssave energy and water PreviousBalance 86,14
through sustainablepractices and energy-ef'icient PaymentsReceived- 03/28/2022 -86.14
improvements,Learn more at Ta/gov.com/YOU. CurrentCharges 87.61

Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 87.61

Service Address: 3145 MulberryPark Blvd AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

¢j CommercialArea Light Service From 3/1/2022- 3/31/2022
ElectricService
9-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 70.47
Fuel & Purch Pwr-449 kWh at $0.03329 14.95
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $85.42 2.19

Subtotal $ 87.61

Service AddressTotal:3145Mu/beryParkB/vdAREALIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 1989645547 87.61

C , Account Past Due Current 04/27/2022Bank
itY of Tdtahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"" 9699066720 $0.00 $87.61 $87.61

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after04/27/2022- Do not send payment.

CapitalRegionCOD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
SunriseFL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9699066720 0 03312022 0000000000 0000008761 0000008761 9699066720



CitY of Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities"'

CustomerName: Capital Region COD
Account Number: 9732155598
Billing Date: March 30, 2022

Page 1 of 2
b lkiN~F~—m U %r"$ ¥ M"rw~·'®·»«%%w=&hm7r&~ 'lr Ik. 'i =m'+" 'Ger"4=kV 7 &*kdkk~~~%~=at~=^^~&l% 3 «tk %~"y l aMM a~Fq

NamedBest Utility in the Nation, the CityofTallahassee Account Summary as of March 30, 2022
is committedto helping customerssave energyand water PreviousBalance 113.36
through sustainablepractices and energy-ej7jcient PaymentsReceived- 03/28/2022 -113.36
improvements.Learn more at Talgov.com/YOU. CurrentCharges 280.78

Adjustments 0,00
Total AmountDue $ 280.78

Service Address: 4141 ArtemisWay, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
F~mm¶¶lF~%mm~n # Fi w aj f *Um p k# 7%msm h """slfmm5ms$mFm:mrm=~nm"mm~%F'=Tqmml'mmm¶m~'mmmmm¶mm4mfmmm==t 'k h¶ & RmsmrmFml~1 N t tmmm===mi kf 7 «

C) Water Service - Irrigation - C Service From 2/25/2022 - 3/28/2022
Water Service

. . . CustomerCharge 8.95HistoricalConsumption .

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Water Usage- Tier 1

- 292 cgal @$0.211 61,61

Mar-22 798 Oct-21 1362 Jun-21 1475 Water Usage- Tier 2 - 506 cgal @$0.365 184.69
Feb-22 381 Sep-21 639 May-21 1377 PublicServiceTax 25.53
Jan-22 375 Aug-21 249 Apr-21 2049 Subtotal $ 280.78
Dec-21 556 Jul-21 516 Mar-21 238
Nov-21 1403

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mfr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage ofUse

WBU900411 3/28/22 29420 N 2/24/22 28622 N 798 1.00 798 CGAL

Service AddressTotal:4141Artemh Way Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2198508997 280.78

, Account Past Due Current 04/26/2022Bank
Citjf of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 9732155598 $0.00 $280.78 $280.78

Funds for the ban< draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after04/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

Capita) RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City ofTallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt, RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 9732155598 0 03302022 0000000000 0000028078 0000028078 9732155598



Citv oF Tallahassee a
Llj

Your Own Utilities"' "Ci
Z

CustomerName: Capital RegionCOD (i)

Account Number: 9778998416
Billing Date: March30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

'
~=*µ~m$z;mm~ N~=&~~m

NamedBest Utility in the Nation, the CityofTallahassee AccountSummaryas of March 30, 2022
is committedto helping customerssave energyandwater PreviousBalance 11.78
through sustainablepractices and energy-efjicient PaymentsReceived - 03/28/2022 -11.78
i/np/'ove/nents.Learn more at Ta/gov.com/YOU. CurrentCharges 11.78

Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 11.78

Service Address: 2471 E OrangeAve, Tallahassee,FL 32303 (City)
it 4 mm=%r*fmmmFqm=m=m=mm=m¶=mmmmm%1 # § "f hr r W #1hkk'—r -m-'~

¢j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 2/25/2022 - 3/28/2022
ElectricService

. . CustomerCharge 11.21
HistoncalConsumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH EnergyCharge - 3 kWhat $0.06037 0.18

Mar-22 3 Oct-21 3 Jun-21 3 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 3 kWh at $0.03329 0.10

Feb-22 3 Sep-21 1 May-21 2 GrossReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.49 0.29
jan-22 3 Aug-21 3 Apr-21 1 Subtotal $ 11.78
Dec-21 3 Jul-21 4 Mar-21 3
Nov-21 3

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeterRead Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID " Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr " Usage of Use

E183583 3/28/22 120 N 2/24/22 117 N 3 1,00 3 KWH

Service Address Total:2471E OrangeA ve, Tallahassee, FL 32303
Premise Id #: 2308383430 11.78

CitY f T ll h Account Past Due Current 04/26/2022Bank

o a a assee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 9778998416 $0.00 $11.78 $11.78

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after04/26/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9778998416 0 03302022 0000000000 0000001178 0000001178 9778998416



KUTAK ROCK LLP CheckRemitTo:
KutakRock LLP

TALLAHASSEE,FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha,NE 68103-1157
Facsimile 404-222-4654

Wire Transfer RemitTo:
FederalID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

First National Bank ofOmaha

April28, 2022 KutakRock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference:InvoiceNo. 3039755
ClientMatterNo. 17123-1

Mr. Jim Oliver
CapitalRegion CommDvlp.
GovernmentalManagementServices — St. Augustine
Suite 114
475 WestTown Place
St. Augustine,FL 32092 Invoice No. 3039755

17123-1

Re: CapitalRegion - General Counsel

For ProfessionalLegal Services Rendered

03/08/22 C. Stuart 0.40 168.00 Review proposed legislation;
monitor committee activity and
agendas; monitor Amendment 12

implementation
03/15/22 S. Sandy 0.20 53.00 Confer with Berlin regarding social

media monitoring subscription
service

03/16/22 S. Sandy 0.10 26.50 Confer with Mills regarding Gate
PetroleumAccess Agreement

03/17/22 J. Brown 0.20 60.00 Review and follow-up concerning
groundwater monitoring access
agreement

03/25/22 S. Sandy 0.20 53.00 Confer with Mills regarding access
agreement

03/30/22 S. Sandy 0.40 106.00 Confer with Berlin regarding
groundbreaking at Independence
Landing; prepare electiondocuments

TOTALHOURS ].50

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



KUTAKROCK LLP
Capital Region Comm Dvlp.
April 28, 2022
Client Matter No. 17123-1
Invoice No. 3039755
Page 2

TOTALFOR SERVICESRENDERED $466.50

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNTDUE $466.50

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



1 
4867-0300-4190.1  

RESOLUTION 2022-04 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CAPITAL REGION 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING THE PROPOSED BUDGETS 
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023; DECLARING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS TO FUND THE 
PROPOSED BUDGETS PURSUANT TO CHAPTERS 170, 190 AND 197, FLORIDA 
STATUTES; SETTING PUBLIC HEARINGS; ADDRESSING PUBLICATION; 
ADDRESSING SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board of 
Supervisors (“Board”) of the Capital Region Community Development District (“District”) prior to 
June 15, 2022, the proposed budgets (“Proposed Budgets”) for the fiscal year beginning October 
1, 2022 and ending September 30, 2023 (“Fiscal Year 2022/2023”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the District to fund the administrative and 
operations services (together, “Services”) set forth in the Proposed Budgets by levy of special 
assessments pursuant to Chapters 170, 190 and 197, Florida Statutes (“Assessments”), as set 
forth in the preliminary assessment roll included within the Proposed Budgets; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the District hereby determines that benefits would accrue to the properties 
within the District, as outlined within the Proposed Budgets, in an amount equal to or in excess 
of the Assessments, and that such Assessments would be fairly and reasonably allocated as set 
forth in the Proposed Budgets; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board has considered the Proposed Budgets, including the Assessments, 
and desires to set the required public hearings thereon; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:  

 
1. PROPOSED BUDGETS APPROVED.  The Proposed Budgets prepared by the District 

Manager for Fiscal Year 2022/2023 attached hereto as Exhibit A are hereby approved as the basis 
for conducting a public hearing to adopt said Proposed Budgets.  

 
2. DECLARING ASSESSMENTS.  Pursuant to Chapters 170, 190 and 197, Florida 

Statutes, the Assessments shall defray the cost of the Services in the total estimated amounts set 
forth in the Proposed Budgets.  The nature of, and plans and specifications for, the Services to be 
funded by the Assessments are described in the Proposed Budgets and in the reports (if any) of 
the District Engineer, all of which are on file and available for public inspection at the “District’s 
Office,” c/o Governmental Management Services, LLC, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. 
Augustine, Florida 32092, (904) 940-5850.  The Assessments shall be levied within the District on 
all benefitted lots and lands, and shall be apportioned, all as described in the Proposed Budgets 
and the preliminary assessment roll included therein.  The preliminary assessment roll is also on 
file and available for public inspection at the District’s Office.  The Assessments shall be paid 



2 
4867-0300-4190.1  

pursuant to the Uniform Method as set forth in Chapter 197, Florida Statutes, or, alternatively, in 
one or more installments pursuant to a bill issued by the District in November of 2022, and 
pursuant to Chapter 170, Florida Statutes.    

 
SETTING PUBLIC HEARINGS.  Public hearings on said approved Proposed Budget 

and Assessments are hereby declared and set for: 
 
DATE:   _________________________, 2022 

 HOUR:   _________________________ 
  LOCATION:   _________________________ 
     _________________________ 
     _________________________ 

 
3. TRANSMITTAL OF PROPOSED BUDGETS TO LOCAL GENERAL PURPOSE 

GOVERNMENT.  The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the Proposed 
Budgets to Leon County and the City of Tallahassee at least sixty (60) days prior to the hearing 
set above.  

 
4. POSTING OF PROPOSED BUDGETS.  In accordance with Section 189.016, Florida 

Statutes, the District’s Secretary is further directed to post the approved Proposed Budgets on 
the District’s website at least two (2) days before the budget hearing date as set forth in Section 
3, and shall remain on the website for at least forty-five (45) days.  

 
5. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE.  The District shall cause this Resolution to be published 

once a week for a period of two (2) weeks in a newspaper of general circulation published in Leon 
County.  Additionally, notice of the public hearings shall be published in the manner prescribed 
by Florida law.   
 

6. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of 
this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 
Resolution, or any part thereof. 

 
7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.  

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 12TH DAY OF MAY 2022.  
 

ATTEST:      CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY  
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
_____________________________   By:___________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary          Chairman, Board of Supervisors 
 
Exhibit A:  Budgets FY 2022/2023 



Proposed Budget
Fiscal Year 2023

Capital Region 
Community Development District

May 12, 2022

 



General Fund
Budget Page 1 - 2
Per Unit Assessment - Schedule Page 3
Narrative Page 4 - 7

Capital Reserve Fund
Budget Page 8

Debt Service Fund

Series 2013
Budget Page 9
Amortization Schedule - 2013 Page 10

Series 2018A1
Budget Page 11
Amortization Schedule - 2018A1 Page 12

Series 2018A2
Budget Page 13
Amortization Schedule - 2018A2 Page 14

Series 2021
Budget Page 15
Amortization Schedule - 2018A2 Page 16

Capital Region
Community Development District

TABLE OF CONTENTS



Capital Region
Community Development District 

General Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed

 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY 2022 3/31/2022 6 Months 9/30/2022 FY 2023

Revenues

Special Assessment - On Roll $1,394,014 $1,444,170 $61,352 $1,505,522 1,630,738   

Special Assessment - Direct - St Joe $441,845 $190,748 $138,950 $329,698 360,828      

Interest Income/Misc. Revenue $8,000 $662 $500 $1,162 $1,000

TOTAL REVENUES $1,843,859 $1,635,580 $200,802 $1,836,382 1,992,566  

Expenditures

Administrative

Supervisor Fees $12,000 $3,000 $6,000 $9,000 $12,000

FICA $918 $230 $459 $689 $918

Engineering Fees $25,000 $3,905 $21,095 $25,000 $25,000

Arbitrage Rebate $1,200 $600 $600 $1,200 $1,800

Dissemination Agent $7,300 $3,750 $3,550 $7,300 $7,300

Attorney Fees $57,000 $8,865 $48,135 $57,000 $57,000

Annual Audit $3,710 $0 $3,710 $3,710 $3,850

Annual Report $500 $0 $500 $500 $500

Trustee Fees $15,520 $4,148 $11,372 $15,520 $15,520

Assessment Roll Services $11,500 $11,500 $0 $11,500 $11,500

Management Fees $48,620 $24,310 $24,310 $48,620 $51,051

Information Technology $2,800 $1,400 $1,400 $2,800 $2,800

Website Administration $0 $200 $0 $200 $7,200

Record Storage $150 $0 $150 $150 $150

Travel & Per Diem $2,000 $0 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000

Telephone $300 $127 $173 $300 $300

Postage $1,000 $406 $594 $1,000 $1,000

Printing & Binding $2,000 $412 $1,588 $2,000 $2,000

Insurance $19,730 $18,597 $0 $18,597 $20,457

Legal Advertising $3,500 $775 $2,725 $3,500 $3,500

Other Current Charges $1,600 $571 $1,029 $1,600 $1,600

Office Supplies $200 $60 $140 $200 $200

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $175 $175

Capital Outlay $250 $0 $250 $250 $250

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $216,973 $83,031 $129,779 $212,810 $228,070

Field 

Management Fees $132,300 $66,150 $66,150 $132,300 $138,915

Assistant Operation Manager $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,000

Security $7,000 $5,856 $0 $5,856 $7,000

Communications $6,000 $3,000 $3,000 $6,000 $0

Utilities $45,000 $20,535 $15,000 $35,535 $45,000

Landscape Maintenance - Contract $1,030,628 $515,677 $515,676 $1,031,353 $1,043,365

Landscape Maintenance - New Units/Street Trees $5,000 $1,020 $3,980 $5,000 $5,500

Pond Maintenance - Contract $5,000 $2,130 $2,130 $4,260 $5,000

Pond Repairs - Current Units $37,500 $38,860 $7,196 $46,056 $40,000

SWMF Operating Permit Fees $918 $1,377 $0 $1,377 $4,131

Page 1



Capital Region
Community Development District 

General Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed

 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY 2022 3/31/2022 6 Months 9/30/2022 FY 2023

Field (continued)

Irrigation Maintenance - Contract $55,488 $26,885 $26,887 $53,772 $54,085

Irrigation Maintenance - New Units $0 $10 $0 $10 $500

Irrigation Repairs - Current Units $45,000 $33,575 $11,425 $45,000 $45,000

Preserve Maintenance $37,500 $13,835 $23,665 $37,500 $40,000

Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance $6,500 $0 $6,500 $6,500 $7,500

Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup $38,000 $13,851 $24,149 $38,000 $38,000

Alleyway Maintenance $5,000 $1,290 $3,710 $5,000 $5,000

Miscellaneous Maintenance $7,500 $2,509 $4,991 $7,500 $7,500

Special Events $5,000 $0 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000

Other - Contingency $5,000 $175 $4,825 $5,000 $5,000

Capital Expenditures $9,000 $4,663 $4,337 $9,000 $25,000

Reserve for Capital - R&R $135,552 $89,000 $46,552 $135,552 $175,000

Common Area Maintenance $8,000 $0 $8,000 $8,000 $8,000

TOTAL FIELD EXPENDITURES $1,626,886 $840,397 $783,175 $1,623,571 $1,764,496

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,843,859 $923,428 $912,954 $1,836,382 $1,992,566

EXCESS REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $0 $712,152 ($712,152) $0 $0

Page 2



Proposed

FY 2022 FY 2023

Net Assessment $1,394,014 $1,630,738

Plus Collection Fees (7%) $104,926 $122,744

Gross Assessments $1,498,940 $1,753,482

Use of Fund Balance $0 $0

No. of Units 3,264 3,663

12.73% increase 8.48% increase

# Gross Gross

Lot Size Of Units Per Unit Per Unit

Total Amount Amount 

FY 2022 FY 2023

Apartments 1,493 $242.41 $262.97

Townhomes 298 $233.27 $253.05

Duplex 0 $0.00 $0.00

30s 53 $255.49 $277.16

40s 224 $272.15 $295.23

55s 271 $330.46 $358.49

65s 348 $408.22 $442.84

75s 209 $466.53 $506.10

85s 108 $507.74 $550.80

90s 22 $573.91 $622.59

100s 190 $583.18 $632.64

1/2 Ac 142 $699.82 $759.17

1Ac 40 $913.65 $991.14

ACLF 101 $122.42 $132.81

Blended Commercial 161.186 $2,722.15 $2,953.03

Golf Club 1 $14,948.44 $16,216.28

Catholic School 1 $0.00 $0.00

Southwood House 0.390 $2,722.15 $2,953.03

Total 3,662.576

Capital Region

Community Development District 

Assessment Allocation 

Page 3



Capital Region 
Community Development District                                                                                                                     General Fund 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  

Page 4 
 

REVENUES 

Maintenance Assessments 
The District will levy a non ad-valorem special assessment on all taxable property within the District to fund all of the General Operating 
Expenditures for the fiscal year. 
 
Interest Income 
The District will have all excess funds invested with the State Board of Administration. The amount is based upon the estimated average 
balance of funds available during the fiscal year. 
 
EXPENDITURES 

Administrative: 

Supervisor Fees 
The Florida Statutes allows each board member to receive $200 per meeting no to exceed $4,800 in one year. The amount for the fiscal year 
is based upon all five supervisors attending the estimated 6 annual meetings. 
 
FICA Expense 
Represents the Employer's share of Social Security and Medicare taxes withheld from Board of Supervisors checks. 
 
Engineering Fees 
The District's engineer (Atkins) will be providing limited engineering services to the District including attendance as needed and preparation 
for board meetings, review and execute of documents under the District’s trust indenture and monitoring of District projects. Additionally 
The District utilizes Dantin Engineering on an assigned project basis and for engineering consulting services. 
 
Arbitrage 
The District is required to annually have an arbitrage rebate calculation on the District's Series 2008A Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, 
Series 2011A-1 and 2011A-2 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds, and the Series 2013 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds & 
Series 2018A1/A2 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds. Currently the District has contracted with Grau & Associates, an 
independent certified public accounting firm, to calculate the rebate liability and submit a report to the District. 
 
Dissemination Agent 
The District is required by the Security and Exchange Commission to comply with Rule 15(c) (2)-12(b) (5), which relates to additional 
reporting requirements for un-rated bond issues. The District has contracted with GMS, LLC to provide this service. 
 
Attorney 
The District's legal counsel will be providing general legal services to the District, i.e., attendance and preparation for monthly meetings, 
review operating and maintenance contracts. 
 
Annual Audit 
The District is required annually to conduct an audit of its financial records by an Independent Certified Public Accounting Firm. 
 
Trustee Fees 
The District issued Series 2008A Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2011A1-A2 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds and 
Series 2013 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds & Series 2018A1/A2 Capital Improvement Revenue refunding Bonds which are held with a 
Trustee at US Bank. The amount of the trustee fees is based on the agreement between US Bank and the District. 
 
Assessment Roll 
Governmental Management Services serves as the District’s collection agent and certifies the District’s non-ad valorem assessment with the 
county tax collector. 
 
Management Fees 
The District receives Management, Accounting and Administrative services as part of a Management Agreement with Governmental 
Management Services. 
 
Information Technology 
The District processes all its financial activities, i.e., accounts payable, financial statements, etc. on a mainframe computer leased by 
Governmental Management Services. 
 
 
 



Capital Region 
Community Development District                                                                                                                     General Fund 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  

Page 5 
 

Records Storage 
The District’s Records will be stored off site at Iron Mountain. 
 
Travel & Per Diem 
Travel expenses to attend meetings, conferences, etc. 
 
Telephone 
Telephone for agenda calls or monthly meetings. 
 
Postage 
Mailing of agenda packages, overnight deliveries, correspondence, etc. 
 
Printing & Binding 
Printing and Binding agenda packages for board meetings, printing of computerized checks, stationary, envelopes etc. 
 
Insurance 
The District's General Liability & Public Officials Liability Insurance policy is with Florida Insurance Alliance. Florida Insurance Alliance 
specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies. 
 
Legal Advertising 
The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings, public hearings, etc. in a newspaper of general circulation. 
 
Other Current Charges 
Bank charges and any other miscellaneous expenses that are incurred during the year. 
 
Office Supplies Miscellaneous office supplies. 
 
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 
The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Department of Economic Opportunity for $175.  
 
Capital Outlay 
Represents any minor capital expenditures the District may need to make during the Fiscal Year. 
 
Maintenance: 
 
Field Management Fees 
The District has contracted with GMS, LLC for the supervision and on-site management of Capital Region Community Development District. 
Their responsibilities include management of field services contracts such as landscape maintenance, ponds maintenance, and security 
patrols, oversight of capital assets and coordination of maintenance, repairs and replacement of capital assets. 
 
Security 
The District has contracted with Barkley Security Agency for security Services, to include patrol of District owned properties. The District also 
contracts with TPD for additional patrol services with law enforcement agencies on an as- needed basis. 
 
Communications 
The District has contracted Bulldog Strategy Group for professional public relations and communications services, to include maintenance of 
existing District communications tools and systems, monitoring of District issues and policies, and advisement of Board and staff regarding 
communications. 
 
Landscape/Pond/Irrigation Maintenance 
The District has contracted with All Pro Land Care of Tallahassee, Inc. to provide landscaping, pond and irrigation maintenance services to all 
the common areas within the District. Services include mowing, trimming, fertilization, maintenance of irrigations systems, and trimming of 
District owned trees. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Capital Region 
Community Development District                                                                                                                     General Fund 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  

Page 6 
 

Maintenance: (continued) 
Landscape/Pond/Irrigation Maintenance (continued) 
 
Contracts                               Monthly         Annual 
 
Landscape Maintenance – Contract            $85,946     1,031,353 
Landscape Maintenance – New Units/Street Trees                  $417          $5,000 
 
Pond Maintenance – Contract                      $417          $5,000  
  
Pond Repairs – Current Units                 $3,125        $37,500 
 
Irrigation Maintenance – Contract                $4,624        $55,488 
Irrigation Repairs – Current Units                 $3,750        $45,000 
Total                               $98,219                $1,178,616 
 
SWMF Operating Permit Fees 
The District pays the City of Tallahassee, Growth Management Department for inspection of and the administration needed to issue 
operating permits for District owned and maintained Storm Water facilities. 
 
Preserve Maintenance 
The District has contracted with All Pro Land Care of Tallahassee, Inc. to maintain the various preserved areas within the District (listed as 
Park Maintenance), but also contacts out work in other preserve areas to various contractors. 
 
Tot-Lot Inspection Maintenance 
The District owns a recreational area that requires monthly inspection and repairs/replacements as well as mulch twice a year.         
 
Alleyway Maintenance 
The District conducts repairs and maintenance of the District-owned alleyways. 
 
Miscellaneous Maintenance 
Unscheduled repairs and maintenance to the District’s facilities not allocated to a particular area. 
 
Utilities 
The cost of electricity and Irrigation Water for Capital Region CDD for the following accounts: 
 
     Account#                               Service Address                                             Monthly                     Annual 

 
1680485610 3766 Greyfield Dr - Pump 1 $100  $1,200  
1780485610 2150 Merchants Row Blvd - Pump $50  $600  
1894063223 2380 E Orange Ave Irr $450  $5,400  
2429471295 3564 S Blair Stone Rd Reclaim $75  $900  
2780485610 2588 Merchants Row Blvd - Pump $50  $600  
3077919780 3136 Dickinson Dr.  $50  $600  
3183002658 3001 School House Rd Reclaimed $200  $2,400  
3541485610 2301 E Orange Ave, Irr/3591 Strolling Way $50  $600  
3543485610 3701 Mossy Creek Ln - Unit 1 $300  $3,600  
3680485610 3765 Grove Park Dr $50  $600  
4263972522 3029 Dickinson Dr. Area Lights  $75  $900  
4360485610 1900 Merchants Row-ENTRANCE $75  $900  
4680485610 3992 Four Oaks Blvd $50  $600  
5399698926 3252 Updike Ave IRR $50  $600  
6243485610 3700 Mossy Creek Ln- Pump $50  $600  
6948377092 1901 Merchants Row Blvd $50  $600  
7042865610 4580 Grove Park Dr - IRR $50  $600  

  
Utilities (continued)    



Capital Region 
Community Development District                                                                                                                     General Fund 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  

Page 7 
 

    
Account#  Service Address  Monthly   Annual  
    
7670485610 3766 Greyfield Dr $50  $600  
8001821240 Various Locations- Area Lights $880  $10,560  
8270485610 3603 Capital Cir SE Irr. $450  $5,400  
8503683950 3751 Biltmore Ave - HYD $50  $600  
8965428817 3559 Four Oaks Blvd $50  $600  
9143451140 3700 Spider Lily Way $50  $600  
9356890232 4583 Grove Park Dr. Temp. $50  $600  
9413485610 3000 School House Road $50  $600  
9650988960 3751 Biltmore Ave - IRR $50  $600  
9674588544 Various Locations, Irrigation $50  $600  
9699066720 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd. Area Light $200  $2,400  
9778998416 2471 E Orange Ave. Irr. $45  $540 
Total                                                                  $ 3,750                        $45,000 
           
Special Events  
Pops in the park. 
 
Other Contingencies 
Unscheduled repairs and maintenance to the District’s Facilities throughout the community. 
 
Capital Expenditures 
Represents any new capital expenditures the District may need to make during the Fiscal Year. 
 
Reserves for Capital Repairs and Replacements 
This Reserve funding is for the Capital Repairs and Replacements for the District’s capital assets.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Capital Region
Community Development District Capital Reserve

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2022 3/31/2022 6 Months 9/30/2022 FY 2023

Revenues

Capital Reserve Contribution $135,552 $89,000 $46,552 $135,552 $175,000
Designated reserves $101,290 $1,799 $0 $1,799 $111,167

TOTAL REVENUES $236,843 $90,799 $46,552 $137,351 $286,167

Expenditures

Reserve for Capital - R&R $0 $15,584 $10,000 $25,584 $0
Other Charges $600 $255 $345 $600 $600

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $600 $15,839 $10,345 $26,184 $600

ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE $236,243 $74,960 $36,208 $111,167 $285,567

Page 8



Capital Region
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2013 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2022 3/31/2022 6 Months 9/30/2022 FY 2023

Revenues
  
Special Assessment - Tax Collector $862,173 $825,741 $37,718 $863,459 $862,129
Interest Income $200 $89 $35 $124 $100
Carry Forward Surplus (1) $345,644  $345,761 $0 $345,761 $333,533

TOTAL REVENUES $1,208,016 $1,171,591 $37,753 $1,209,344 $1,195,762

Expenditures

Interest - 11/1 $195,343 $195,469 $0 $195,469 $183,919
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $0
Interest - 5/1 $195,343 $0 $195,343 $195,343 $183,919
(2) Principal - 5/1 $480,000 $0 $480,000 $480,000 $500,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $870,685 $200,469 $675,343 $875,811 $872,838

EXCESS REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $337,331 $971,122 ($637,590) $333,533 $322,924
 

(1) Carry Forward Surplus is net of Reseve requirement 11/1/2023 - Interest
(2) The Series 2013 Bonds are subject to optional redemption by the District on or after May 1, 2024. Series 2013 $171,794

Per Unit Gross Net
Lot Size # of Units Amount Assessments Assessments

Apartments 486 $359 $174,421 $162,211
*Towns 82 $327 $26,828 $24,950

40s 153 $382 $58,516 $54,420
*55s 107 $464 $49,650 $46,175
*65s 127 $573 $72,743 $67,651
*75s 56 $655 $36,694 $34,125
85s 77 $710 $54,642 $50,817

*100s 40 $818 $32,736 $30,444
*1/2 Ac 73 $982 $71,717 $66,697

*1Ac 3 $1,282 $3,847 $3,578
Epoch Apls (Acres) 1 $3,806 $5,386 $5,009

Blended Commercial 113 $6,321 $339,888 $316,095
Total 1318 $927,067 $862,173

* Certain Units have a lower debt per unit amount

Page 9



Capital Region
Community Development District Series 2013 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds

A1 Term Bonds Due 5/1/2031
Debt Amortization

Date Principal Interest Principal Balance Calendar Year

05/01/22 $480,000.00 $195,198.75 $6,965,000.00
11/01/22 $183,918.75 $6,485,000.00 $859,117.50
05/01/23 $500,000.00 $183,918.75 $6,485,000.00
11/01/23 $171,793.75 $5,985,000.00 $855,712.50
05/01/24 $525,000.00 $171,793.75 $5,985,000.00
11/01/24 $158,537.50 $5,460,000.00 $855,331.25
05/01/25 $550,000.00 $158,537.50 $5,460,000.00
11/01/25 $144,100.00 $4,910,000.00 $852,637.50
05/01/26 $585,000.00 $144,100.00 $4,910,000.00
11/01/26 $127,281.25 $4,325,000.00 $856,381.25
05/01/27 $620,000.00 $127,281.25 $4,325,000.00
11/01/27 $109,456.25 $3,705,000.00 $856,737.50
05/01/28 $660,000.00 $109,456.25 $3,705,000.00
11/01/28 $90,481.25 $3,045,000.00 $859,937.50
05/01/29 $695,000.00 $90,481.25 $3,045,000.00
11/01/29 $70,500.00 $2,350,000.00 $855,981.25
05/01/30 $735,000.00 $70,500.00 $2,350,000.00
11/01/30 $48,450.00 $1,615,000.00 $853,950.00
05/01/31 $785,000.00 $48,450.00 $1,615,000.00
11/01/31 $24,900.00 $830,000.00 $858,350.00
05/01/32 $830,000.00 $24,900.00 $830,000.00 $854,900.00

totals $6,485,000.00 $2,258,837.50 $9,419,036.25

Page 10



Capital Region
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2018A1 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2022 3/31/2022 6 Months 9/30/2022 FY 2023

Revenues
  
Special Assessment - Tax Collector $220,083 $427,467 $20,130 $447,597 $446,802
Special Assessment - Direct $1,086,011 $601,504 $257,798 $859,302 $859,302
Interest Income $50 $28 $15 $43 $50
Carry Forward Surplus (1) $384,020  $384,796 $0 $384,796 $382,800

TOTAL REVENUES $1,690,164 $1,413,795 $277,943 $1,691,738 $1,688,954

Expenditures

Interest - 11/1 $379,469 $379,469 $0 $379,469 $368,125
Interest - 5/1 $379,469 $0 $379,469 $379,469 $368,125
Principal - 5/1 $550,000 $0 $550,000 $550,000 $575,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,308,938 $379,469 $929,469 $1,308,938 $1,311,250

EXCESS REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $381,226 $1,034,326 ($651,526) $382,800 $377,704
 

(1) Carry Forward Surplus is net of Reseve requirement 11/1/2023 - Interest
Series 2018A1 $356,266

Page 11



Capital Region
Community Development District Series 2018A1 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds

Debt Amortization

Date Principal Interest Coupons Principal Balance Calendar Year

05/01/22 $550,000.00 $379,468.75 4.125% $15,350,000.00
11/01/22 $368,125.00 $14,800,000.00 $1,297,593.75
05/01/23 $575,000.00 $368,125.00 4.125% $14,800,000.00
11/01/23 $356,265.63 $14,225,000.00 $1,299,390.63
05/01/24 $600,000.00 $356,265.63 4.625% $14,225,000.00
11/01/24 $342,390.63 $13,625,000.00 $1,298,656.25
05/01/25 $630,000.00 $342,390.63 4.625% $13,625,000.00
11/01/25 $327,821.88 $12,995,000.00 $1,300,212.50
05/01/26 $660,000.00 $327,821.88 4.625% $12,995,000.00
11/01/26 $312,559.38 $12,335,000.00 $1,300,381.25
05/01/27 $690,000.00 $312,559.38 4.625% $12,335,000.00
11/01/27 $296,603.13 $11,645,000.00 $1,299,162.50
05/01/28 $720,000.00 $296,603.13 4.625% $11,645,000.00
11/01/28 $279,953.13 $10,925,000.00 $1,296,556.25
05/01/29 $760,000.00 $279,953.13 5.125% $10,925,000.00
11/01/29 $260,478.13 $10,165,000.00 $1,300,431.25
05/01/30 $800,000.00 $260,478.13 5.125% $10,165,000.00
11/01/30 $239,978.13 $9,365,000.00 $1,300,456.25
05/01/31 $840,000.00 $239,978.13 5.125% $9,365,000.00
11/01/31 $218,453.13 $8,525,000.00 $1,298,431.25
05/01/32 $885,000.00 $218,453.13 5.125% $8,525,000.00
10/31/32 $195,775.00 $7,640,000.00 $1,299,228.13
05/01/33 $930,000.00 $195,775.00 5.125% $7,640,000.00
11/01/33 $171,943.75 $6,710,000.00 $1,297,718.75
05/01/34 $980,000.00 $171,943.75 5.125% $6,710,000.00
11/01/34 $146,831.25 $5,730,000.00 $1,298,775.00
05/01/35 $1,030,000.00 $146,831.25 5.125% $5,730,000.00
11/01/35 $120,437.50 $4,700,000.00 $1,297,268.75
04/30/36 $1,085,000.00 $120,437.50 5.125% $4,700,000.00
10/31/36 $92,634.38 $3,615,000.00 $1,298,071.88
05/01/37 $1,145,000.00 $92,634.38 5.125% $3,615,000.00
10/31/37 $63,293.75 $2,470,000.00 $1,300,928.13
05/01/38 $1,205,000.00 $63,293.75 5.125% $2,470,000.00
11/01/38 $32,415.63 $1,265,000.00 $1,300,709.38
05/01/39 $1,265,000.00 $32,415.63 5.125% $1,265,000.00 $1,297,415.63

totals $14,800,000.00 $7,651,918.75 $23,381,387.50

Page 12



Capital Region
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2018A2 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2022 3/31/2022 6 Months 9/30/2022 FY 2023

Revenues
  
Special Assessment - Tax Collector $281,879 $260,847 $14,039 $274,886 $274,147
Interest Income $0 $8 $5 $13 $0
Carry Forward Surplus (1) $49,598  $50,333 $0 $50,333 $53,676

TOTAL REVENUES $331,478 $311,188 $14,044 $325,232 $327,823

Expenditures

Interest - 11/1 $48,278 $48,278 $0 $48,278 $44,888
Interest - 5/1 $48,278 $0 $48,278 $48,278 $44,888
Principal - 5/1 $175,000 $0 $175,000 $175,000 $180,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $271,556 $48,278 $223,278 $271,556 $269,775

EXCESS REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $59,921 $262,910 ($209,234) $53,676 $58,048
 

(1) Carry Forward Surplus is net of Reseve requirement 11/1/2023 - Interest
Series 2018A2 $41,400

Page 13



Capital Region
Community Development District Series 2018A2 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds

Debt Amortization

Date Principal Interest Coupons Principal Balance Calendar Year

05/01/22 $175,000.00 $48,278.13 3.875% $2,155,000.00
11/01/22 $44,887.50 $1,980,000.00 $268,165.63
05/01/23 $180,000.00 $44,887.50 3.875% $1,980,000.00
11/01/23 $41,400.00 $1,800,000.00 $266,287.50
05/01/24 $190,000.00 $41,400.00 4.600% $1,800,000.00
11/01/24 $37,030.00 $1,610,000.00 $268,430.00
05/01/25 $200,000.00 $37,030.00 4.600% $1,610,000.00
11/01/25 $32,430.00 $1,410,000.00 $269,460.00
05/01/26 $210,000.00 $32,430.00 4.600% $1,410,000.00
11/01/26 $27,600.00 $1,200,000.00 $270,030.00
05/01/27 $220,000.00 $27,600.00 4.600% $1,200,000.00
11/01/27 $22,540.00 $980,000.00 $270,140.00
05/01/28 $230,000.00 $22,540.00 4.600% $980,000.00
11/01/28 $17,250.00 $750,000.00 $269,790.00
05/01/29 $240,000.00 $17,250.00 4.600% $750,000.00
11/01/29 $11,730.00 $510,000.00 $268,980.00
05/01/30 $250,000.00 $11,730.00 4.600% $510,000.00
11/01/30 $5,980.00 $260,000.00 $267,710.00
05/01/31 $260,000.00 $5,980.00 4.600% $260,000.00 $265,980.00

totals $1,980,000.00 $481,695.00 $2,684,973.13

Page 14



Capital Region
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds

Proposed Actual Projected Total Proposed
 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2022 3/31/2022 6 Months 9/30/2022 FY 2023

Revenues
  
Special Assessment - Tax Collector $318,938 $311,568 $7,530 $319,098 $318,938
Interest Income $0 $12 $4 $16 $0
Carry Forward Surplus (1) $56,131  $51,583 $0 $51,583 $41,753

TOTAL REVENUES $375,069 $363,163 $7,534 $370,697 $360,690

Expenditures

Interest - 11/1 $43,944 $43,944 $0 $43,944 $31,875
Interest - 5/1 $35,000 $0 $35,000 $35,000 $31,875
Principal - 5/1 $250,000 $0 $250,000 $250,000 $255,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $328,944 $43,944 $285,000 $328,944 $318,750

EXCESS REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $46,124 $319,219 ($277,466) $41,753 $41,940
 

(1) Carry Forward Surplus is net of Reseve requirement 11/1/2023 - Interest
Series 2021 $28,688

Page 15



Capital Region
Community Development District Series 2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds

Debt Amortization

Date Principal Interest Coupons Principal Balance Calendar Year

05/01/22 $250,000.00 $35,000.00 2.50% $2,800,000.00
11/01/22 $31,875.00 2.50% $2,550,000.00 $316,875.00
05/01/23 $255,000.00 $31,875.00 2.50% $2,550,000.00
11/01/23 $28,687.50 2.50% $2,295,000.00 $315,562.50
05/01/24 $260,000.00 $28,687.50 2.50% $2,295,000.00
11/01/24 $25,437.50 2.50% $2,035,000.00 $314,125.00
05/01/25 $270,000.00 $25,437.50 2.50% $2,035,000.00
11/01/25 $22,062.50 2.50% $1,765,000.00 $317,500.00
05/01/26 $275,000.00 $22,062.50 2.50% $1,765,000.00
11/01/26 $18,625.00 2.50% $1,490,000.00 $315,687.50
05/01/27 $285,000.00 $18,625.00 2.50% $1,490,000.00
11/01/27 $15,062.50 2.50% $1,205,000.00 $318,687.50
05/01/28 $290,000.00 $15,062.50 2.50% $1,205,000.00
11/01/28 $11,437.50 2.50% $915,000.00 $316,500.00
05/01/29 $295,000.00 $11,437.50 2.50% $915,000.00
11/01/29 $7,750.00 2.50% $620,000.00 $314,187.50
05/01/30 $305,000.00 $7,750.00 2.50% $620,000.00
11/01/30 $3,937.50 2.50% $315,000.00 $316,687.50
05/01/31 $315,000.00 $3,937.50 2.50% $315,000.00 $318,937.50

totals $2,550,000.00 $329,750.00 $3,164,750.00

Page 16



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  







































































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

4/4/22 4/5/22 4/6/22 4/7/22 4/8/22

Weather of the Week
Hi 80°F Lo 64°F Hi 78°F Lo 66°F Hi 80°F Lo 67°F Hi 80°F Lo 54 Hi 73°F Lo 50°F

Full Maintenance
Central Park:FL131 Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Bermuda Plot (CP) Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) NON-UNIT:Artemis Way

Central Park:Park Crossing Tr Roadway Esplanade Way (Unit 5) Central Park Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) NON-UNIT:Dog Park

Central Park:Tot Lot LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) UNIT 10:Trails NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) LSF-7:Biltmore ROW NON-UNIT:Schoolhouse Rd. & Biltmore Ext. UNIT 2:Newberry Parks NON-UNIT:Schoolhouse Rd. & Biltmore Ext.

Orange Ave NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) UNIT 2:Tremont Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5)

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2) UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces TR209A

UNIT 18:Cummings Park UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail UNIT 10:New Dawn Park UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks UNIT 10:Trails

UNIT 2:Carollton Park UNIT 1:Iberville Park UNIT 10:Overlook Park UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks UNIT 10:WD141

UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks) UNIT 10:Trails UNIT 10:WD160 UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond) UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20)

Unit 32:Orange Ave UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 14:Green Space UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift Station UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

UNIT 36:Bluff Oak Way UNIT 10:WD160 UNIT 19:Twain Park Unit 32:Alley Way UNIT 29:Coneflower Park

UNIT 16:Faulkner RoW UNIT 2:Endicott Park Unit 32:Green Space UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

UNIT 16:FL230 UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior Unit 32:Jasmine Hill UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail

UNIT 16:Poe Park UNIT 27:New Village Unit 32:Lantana Lane UNIT 37:Green Space

UNIT 16:Salinger & Sidewalk, Poe, Faulkner & ParkUNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature Unit 32:Overcup Way UNIT 7:Merchants Row

UNIT 16:Salinger Way UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

UNIT 2:Endicott Park UNIT 5:Merchants Row UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr UNIT 5:Drayton Drive

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.

Standard Maintenance
Central Park:Butterfly Garden LSF-7:FL263 UNIT 1:WD240 Central Park Central Park

UNIT 17:WD253 NON-UNIT:Espl/Blair/Overlook Field UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Conservation Area (Interior)UNIT 31:FL070 NON-UNIT:SB161

UNIT 17:WD284 UNIT 16:Salinger Drainage Easement (LF) UNIT 27:TR221A UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North

UNIT 18:WD281 UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North UNIT 27:TR221B UNIT 31:FL265 UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer

UNIT 26:Mossy Creek Nature Trail Ext. UNIT 5:TR216

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Fertilizer: Product Used: Fertilizer12-0-12
Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25)

UNIT 16:Faulkner Park

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.

Pre-Emergent: Product used - Dithiopyr 40 WSB

Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25)

UNIT 16:Faulkner Park

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Quick Pro  -  Ranger Pro & Diquat

UNIT 10:WD160 UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

UNIT 16:Faulkner Park UNIT 31:FL070

UNIT 31:FL265

UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift Station

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus

UNIT 16:Faulkner Park ROW, Parks, Ponds and Common Areas ROW, Parks, Ponds and Common Areas

Irrigation Inspection
Controller 28, Unit 31 Controller 18, Unit 35

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)
Controller Unit Number Date

Magnolia Park 31 4/5 Wet Test & Battery Check

18 35 4/7 Wet Test  

Irrigation Repairs
Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

25 27 4/4 Back Flow Mainline 194011

5 3 4/5 Mainline 194012

26 27-Jan 4/7 Sleeve Installation 194013

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

CP 4/8 Butterfly Garden in Central Park Spring Hard Cut Backs 194014

LSF-3 4/5 Maple Ridge ROW Mowing & Home Owner Section Mowing 194016

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Description

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

4/11/22 4/12/22 4/13/22 4/14/22 4/15/22

Weather of the Week

Hi 79°F Lo 60°F Hi 79°F Lo 62°F Hi 80°F Lo 63°F Hi 81°F Lo 64 Hi 80°F Lo 63°F

Full Maintenance

Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) FL080

Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Central Park Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) WD090N (Pond)

Central Park:FL131 Esplanade Way (Unit 5) Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35) UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks WD090S (Pond)

Central Park:Park Crossing Tr Roadway LSF-7:Biltmore ROW TR209A UNIT 2:Newberry Parks WD290 (Pond)

Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 UNIT 14:Green Space UNIT 2:Tremont

Central Park:Tot Lot Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park UNIT 1:Iberville Park UNIT 35:Merchants Row West UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks

UNIT 14:Avon Park UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)

UNIT 18:Cummings Park UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130) UNIT 5:Merchants Row UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift Station

UNIT 2:Carollton Park UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2) UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr Unit 32:Alley Way

UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)UNIT 10:New Dawn Park UNIT 8:WD140 Unit 32:Green Space

UNIT 36:Bluff Oak Way UNIT 10:Overlook Park Unit 32:Jasmine Hill

UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks) UNIT 10:Trails Unit 32:Lantana Lane

UNIT 10:WD141 Unit 32:Overcup Way

UNIT 10:WD160 Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

UNIT 16:Faulkner RoW UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 16:FL230 UNIT 5:Drayton Drive

UNIT 16:Poe Park

UNIT 16:Salinger & Sidewalk, Poe, Faulkner & Park

UNIT 16:Salinger Way

UNIT 2:Carollton Park

UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.

Standard Maintenance

Central Park Central Park UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Conservation Area (Interior)Central Park NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek

Central Park:Butterfly Garden LSF-7:Swale & GS (Upon Request) UNIT 5:Four Oaks (Shumard to Tram) NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek UNIT 26:Mossy Creek Nature Trail Ext.

NON-UNIT:Merchants Row / Four Oaks FieldNON-UNIT:Espl/Blair/Overlook Field UNIT 31:FL070 WD090N (Pond)

UNIT 16:Salinger Drainage Easement (LF) UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer WD290 (Pond)

UNIT 26:Mossy Creek Nature Trail Ext. UNIT 31:FL265

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Mulch

Central Park Central Park

Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) Central Park:FL131

Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9)

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Fertilizer: Product Used: Fertilizer12-0-12
Bermuda Plot (CP) Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Central Park Central Park

UNIT 18:Cummings Park Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

Pre-Emergent: Product used - Dithiopyr 40 WSB

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

UNIT 18:Cummings Park

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Quick Pro  -  Ranger Pro & Diquat

UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer UNIT 31:FL265 LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS

Unit 32:Jasmine Hill Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4)

Unit 32:Overcup Way UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior

UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.

UNIT 5:Four Oaks (Shumard to Tram)

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus

ROW, Parks, Ponds, Common Areas ROW, Parks, Ponds, Common Areas ROW, Parks, Ponds, Common Areas

Irrigation Inspection

Controller 24, Unit 2 Controller 11, Unit 4

Controller 27, Unit 2

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date

8 25 4/11 Mower Damage

24 2 4/13 Mower Damage

11 4-Jan 4/13 Mower Damage

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

8 25 4/11 Pipe/Replace Sprayheads & Nozzles 194019

6 CP 4/12 Mainline repair 194020

24 2-Jan 4/13 Pipe/Replace Sprayheads & Nozzles 194021

11 4 4/13 Replace Rotors Sprayheads Valve Box 194022

27 2 4/13 Replace Rotors  194023

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Description

Post-Emergent: Product Used -Certainty, TributeTotal, Trimec Southern & Celsius

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

4/18/22 4/19/22 4/20/22 4/21/22 4/22/22

Weather of the Week

Hi 82°F Lo 64°F Hi 71°F Lo 51°F Hi 80°F Lo 58°F Hi 82°F Lo 57 Hi 85°F Lo 59°F

Rain Started 1hour later

Full Maintenance

Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Grove Park Dr & Unit 14 GS Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) Central Park:FL131

Central Park Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) NON-UNIT:Artemis Way

Esplanade Way (Unit 5) Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks NON-UNIT:Dog Park

LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWSUNIT 14:Green Space UNIT 2:Newberry Parks UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20)

LSF-7:Biltmore ROW UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks UNIT 2:Tremont UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North

NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks)

Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) UNIT 27:New Village UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks Unit 32:Orange Ave

UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail UNIT 29:Coneflower Park UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift Station UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail

UNIT 1:Iberville Park UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature Unit 32:Alley Way UNIT 37:Green Space

UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr Unit 32:Green Space

UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130) UNIT 5:Merchants Row Unit 32:Jasmine Hill

UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2) UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr Unit 32:Lantana Lane

UNIT 10:New Dawn Park UNIT 8:WD140 Unit 32:Overcup Way

UNIT 10:Overlook Park Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

UNIT 10:Trails UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 5:Drayton Drive

UNIT 10:WD160

UNIT 16:Faulkner RoW

UNIT 16:FL230

UNIT 16:Poe Park

UNIT 16:Salinger & Sidewalk, Poe, Faulkner & Park

UNIT 16:Salinger Way

UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 2:Endicott Park

UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior

UNIT 29:Coneflower Park

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.

Standard Maintenance

LSF-7:FL263 NON-UNIT:SB111B Central Park Central Park

NON-UNIT NON-UNIT:SB131 UNIT 31:FL070 Central Park:Butterfly Garden

NON-UNIT:Espl/Blair/Overlook Field NON-UNIT:SB161 UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer UNIT 1

UNIT 16:Salinger Drainage Easement (LF)UNIT 1:WD240 UNIT 5:TR216

UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North UNIT 27:TR221A

UNIT 26:Mossy Creek Nature Trail Ext. UNIT 27:TR221B

Debris Cleanup

Central Park ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Hand Weeding

Mulch

Central Park NON-UNIT:Hedges on Blairstone roundabout Central Park:Butterfly Garden

Orange Ave

UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20)

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Fertilizer: Product Used: Fertilizer12-0-12
Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park
UNIT 2:Endicott Park

Pre-Emergent: Product used - Dithiopyr 2L

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park

UNIT 2:Endicott Park

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Quick Pro  -  Ranger Pro & Diquat

Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17)

Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) UNIT 27:TR221B Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

UNIT 27:New Village

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus

Tot Lot New Village Central Park Central Park

Tot Lot

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

4 1 4/19 Valve Replacement 194027

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

Central Parl 4-21 & 4-22 Butterfly Garden Annuals Trimming & Mulch 194031

LDR-5 4/19 Routine Maintenance 194030

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Description

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

4/25/22 4/26/22 4/27/22 4/28/22 4/29/22

Weather of the Week

Hi 82°F Lo 64°F Hi 71°F Lo 51°F Hi 80°F Lo 58°F Hi 82°F Lo 57 Hi 85°F Lo 59°F

Full Maintenance
Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Bermuda Plot (CP) Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) NON-UNIT:Artemis Way

Central Park:Park Crossing Tr Roadway Central Park Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) NON-UNIT:Dog Park

Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park Esplanade Way (Unit 5) Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20)

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) LSF-7:Biltmore ROW UNIT 14:Green Space UNIT 19:Twain Park UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail

Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35) NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks UNIT 37:Green Space

TR209A Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces UNIT 2:Tremont WD090N (Pond)

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail UNIT 27:New Village UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces WD290 (Pond)

UNIT 14:Avon Park UNIT 1:Iberville Park UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

UNIT 18:Cummings Park UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks

UNIT 2:Carollton Park UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130) UNIT 5:Merchants Row UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)

UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2) UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr UNIT 31:Parks Ponds and Rows

UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks)UNIT 10:New Dawn Park UNIT 8:WD140 UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift Station

UNIT 35:Merchants Row West UNIT 10:Overlook Park Unit 32:Alley Way

UNIT 36:Bluff Oak Way UNIT 10:Trails Unit 32:Green Space

UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks) UNIT 10:WD141 Unit 32:Jasmine Hill

UNIT 10:WD160 Unit 32:Lantana Lane

UNIT 16:Faulkner RoW Unit 32:Overcup Way

UNIT 16:FL230 Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

UNIT 16:Poe Park UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 16:Salinger & Sidewalk, Poe, Faulkner & Park UNIT 5:Drayton Drive

UNIT 16:Salinger Way UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 2:Endicott Park

UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior

UNIT 29:Coneflower Park

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.

Standard Maintenance

CRCDD:Additional Contracted Work LSF-7:Swale & GS (Upon Request) UNIT 1:WD240 Central Park NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek

UNIT 17:WD253 NON-UNIT:Espl/Blair/Overlook Field UNIT 27:TR221A UNIT 31:FL070 NON-UNIT:Mossy Creek Nature Trail

UNIT 17:WD284 UNIT 16:Salinger Drainage Easement (LF)UNIT 27:TR221B UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North

UNIT 18:WD281 UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North UNIT 5:Four Oaks (Shumard to Tram) UNIT 31:FL265 UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer

UNIT 5:Natural Area by Urban Park UNIT 26:Mossy Creek Nature Trail Ext. UNIT 5:TR216

UNIT 5:SE Field on CC / TR216

Debris Cleanup

Central Park ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Hand Weeding

Mulch

UNIT 19:Twain Park

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Pops in the Park

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Quick Pro  -  Ranger Pro & Diquat

Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) Central Park:Tot Lot UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 10:Overlook Park

NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek UNIT 10:WD160

UNIT 19:Twain Park NON-UNIT:Schoolhouse Rd. & Biltmore Ext.

UNIT 10:WD141

UNIT 10:WD160

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus

UNIT 19:Twain Park UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 10:Overlook Park

UNIT 10:WD160

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

6 Centrak Park 4/25 Mainline Repair 194087

Phase 3 31 4/26 Replace Solenoids & Batteries 194088

1 5-Jan 4/26 Mainline Repair 194089

2 5 4/27 Mainline Repair 194090

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

1,17,29 4/26 Fungicide Treatment 194025

4-Feb 4/25 Fungicide Treatment 194093

Work in Progress

Unit Date Description

Proposals

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Weekend Services

Page 1 of 1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 











 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 




	Agenda
	III. A.        Approval of the Minutes of the April 14, 2022 Meeting 
	B.        Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending March 31, 2022 
	C.        Allocation of Assessment Receipts 
	D.        Check Register   
	V. Consideration of Resolution 2022-04, Approving the Proposed Budgets for Fiscal Year 2022/2023; Declaring Special Assessment to Fund the Proposed Budgets and Setting Public Hearings 
	VI.       Review of Capital Reserve Study 
	VII. C. 1.         All Pro Reports 
	2.   Operations Memorandum 



